q2 3il aiftfp ufddGea

3.d. 2008/0©¥Y

IR S




3ft Jow vwTg STRERY
HIHT g



UISH TS SoIAReA DUl fAfANSS
Annual Report 2074/75

aIffeb gfadeel 2008/ ©Y
fdw=r i
fa . faeer o
q AN TGO AT FHAted AT K
3 JTET ATk ARV TATHT J&d GoTeleh ATHiqept fefaa ¥
3 Report on the Audit of the Financial Statement R
¥ Statement of Financial Position AL
4 Statement of Profit or Loss 9%
% Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) q9
S Statement of Cash Flows iz
S Statement of Change in Equity <
2 Notes to the Financial Statements R0
10 A d@TIETEH Jiqaad o3
19 EIEEIS] 9%
1 ATRT AT e 9o
13 EUEREICCANEER] 9s
Q¥ STEEAT HUHT qiRacd araedl faavor o
AL Ul Araend feqra 5O
9% HATRTHT |iXeh g ATaide Siad drHes gy e =9
3 AR STRTT Sirae SraTeRl ey feara o3
1= BTG Aralde Sirad AHTR Ay feard o3
1% AT HATET SiEd AT Araeay feard 5%
R0 ERREIA oY
21 R ESIEEIINCLT 113
R forirr faramor |-e1q et I 994
3 ferdro= gai qor et (HaHTEer aHitaTHE gfqasd 19
¥ FERCRELIICNIEE 95

Y LT I TAT YT FIRH 99%



UISH TS S6IAReA DUl fAfANSS
Annual Report 2074/75

qIfiics Yfadgal 2008/ ©0Y

UISH A8 SoIAReT DUl fAfHTSShI
BT Ifleh TTEMEOT S T8 ST

T FEIATHT GoaTer ATAITERT (AT 099 AT ATITE ¥ T STHAT aheHT Q34 AT TSP MUATTAR a9 FFIHHT aTel
FIEF ATIRO TAT IETAFT [T0TE® IIX SARA TP AINT (6T f9fq, TI9 T THIAT &7 qUH §aT HFA1 UH, 083
FT TR O TAT FFIAH] FAATEAD (TIH 95 THINTH TATHT SARGAT TeTAAdeoH] ITEATqRl AT AT Fodr I

TRTH F |

JaT ol A, IATST I JA:
fAfa: 2008 AT ATHTE 3% T FHAR (AETER 93 FATs, 3030)

. JAYATT HaT, CbHC'i“i\l@ié\l, bISHITST |

JuT: femer .00 a9 |

BAbIdl [UA/UIAAaD:
(B) e y=dIa:

9.
R

M TR TAT qHE F=ATAE AR GIqded I&qd TF I T |

AT a¥ 209¥ |9 FT A@TILE THET ATNT FoaATeAd qrATaaTd J&ard Tie A7 FFaeT AR ST FTATATare
HeHRd YT d@radredd A7 39 TQUed, Aee THSeradb! MIThIFl ATHET T |

AT TT 00%|9Y HT AGTIIAT IqaGT Aeddl ATAATd, Ubehd ATIAT e dTa, ATRIHR eard qar
e yaTe faerr ¥ | Fratad ddiaes diedel faarg faawer afed / ed T+ |

(W) IR yara:

¥,

Foo(ed HAIA T&d TREHISH A1Ld. J09%10Y FFHH e HAThTeE BT HAH @bl =[ehl Il
T 3,00,9% 3% 394 /00 FT Y TAMT (@) HT A &7 & IM,0%,%,¥33/00 FRATH A AT ST
T ¥ Ih AT AR FX FASATS . q,23,3% ¥ ¥4100 TG ATATT Fehd T | Ih axel AT X ST
&l g9 ATSH qeTHAd dfgdl dF (Fraction Share) SReTs dfedl F9mad HIUH TEh! 0T 99 & 9
IR & Ffehe WUAT A7 fag ATl 7@ S q9vea dfaehl s (Fraction Share) SraRdrs T9mad et |
Joodtad AT AR TR Bad¥H ST 9T =<l 91l Jig T b Tard T |

ey y=qmE aeRa A W H U ANAAH] BATAAAR] AN FEIAIRT FAITT JAT (ARt
FMI T qrafed qEdE 9k T ¥ yRAiad GreaAr gy Hemesde ®1 hiEsd ar
QT ATTHT ATITH T /GHTATT T FFIAIP] GoaTeh QAT a7 FoaATds AT qTebebl el
RIS AT J&TT I |

(o1 farfdrer |

oo ATATART STHAT,
FOA gag



UISH TS SoIAReA DUl fAfANSS
Annual Report 2074/75

qIfiics Ufadcel 2008/ ©Y

AU

0.

11.

FATAT AT (9 Sog SOREAl AETTHTEEse ATHAT T=r fa AT TR=raas qo7 AR AT FASTATS ST
JAMTT AT ANIRBATH! FHOTT a7 ST THOTS (g ATSHEA A¥0d v, | 9TAY AR TRTE FFTTHT
IIRGAT HeTHTaesH! ehAT DMAT @Al 7% T Fasd ATdgeHled qeed 99 qfard 91 9qd THI-a, | 8T
COVID-19 WeTHIRIHl FTHT hicResh! Haedl Tgehled TITHT 9T [ A9 SARYWT HeTaTaese Afard Fqar
AFH TANT TS | AREAT Aerqaraeears Online Link 9T SU@ed MRS ATGROT FHTHT AT T @it
HTAYAF LT TG, T Wbl ATTFRT ITAe RIS, |

FATHT AT fereept @i gfafafa (dre) g T =ed SERaHeed | v (aad G971 9% & 9T 9’ "l
afear wgTa fAfq 09910313 T ITHAR .00 FATTT TF FEAAIHRT FITH HMEATAT BT, FISHUSTHT Tl TS
TFIAS, |

giatafa (reRiT) froh Tiae TUT SRy AT qETHT JUTd WOHT T giattg (W) W@ 3 g |

Teh STIRYTS Teh STwaT a6l qiarie (FrR) faes T quel saeamar & a9 afer feusr aer gfafqfa @ o7 aa2
Ty AT giafafa (deR) wrers Jrrar fagare a9 g O 98 E YSIEUAT 9% 9 giqiAtg (GeRiT) 97 geY 9% 9ier
TAATS ATTHT FIAMTT TF (FRAT) AT A g6, | A% TEl T T SR Ueb Weal dal Gl Maeh T =l
gtafafs o (Rl THTE T FEATET g7 g9 ATCATIAT FaHRT JiedT YT Sl YTRiTers W T 3 Gt
e TS |

ATaTeAe AT fafaT SRR qhare T HFIAIR! T T (haTeadT GYeTeheb! TTHT ATH Tl AURT ATchel TATHT
T fee a1 gfatata ded 9 g7 |

SORGAEeS Uch Tl Aeded a YeAesed] Tregdl IThl i AThel af GHTHT GHATAITETE AT ITTHT
Afchere Ia¢ fagdg |

FHATHT AT fae Tcieh SoRel AeTTATEad a9 g TITHAT SUId 9 @l Tedhl 8ok JIedehtAT &qad IS |
BN qeqerT fa3dr 9:00 Fsiaig G &g |

THEU SAREA HETHAesdls I9 HFAIhl AT ANqH HIAH Iehl qHead ST fedrd dfedawl aris
gfTeaaT qeert ToIEAs, | Aftie Jiqasd Jred THTAT TH HHIAIH] BIaaR (€qd a1 ST T8I THardm | arid

giqees a9 HFHl dadrse www.primelifenepal.com AT FHT I9eed g SBRT Fied TREE |

Joodfgd AR AT TAT AL AT FHART JATSAR] AT FFIATR] AR M@ @ISR FH 000 AT ATIE
AfEAT 9%, A THAT (03 TATE R030) F a7 a5 @dg | T Web Tl [AHdgHT fafd 2008 amurg 95 T
fafes® TV PRER 95 SERgH! [T HEH RdHEe F9Hl AT faq dm gs |

~

[aN N o (a¥ o [aX o o N o o
AGTYRTE chebl Flddad Hlad bl e TRl dMUP AP [0 JoTlh Frafeerr gfqaad avade! FNTSTdes HFIw e

o c c [a) QA o [a) o ~ A0 ~ c Q
TS FTATA, TAR FISHUSIHT ¥ 9% AR 1 Afae gesadre dfehy {1, &1 Faiag T e ARI0=IRH
FATAT FHITT (T T qaT AT Ffarerdr ART AT Fiaradr fad =g fqamguesr & |

TAT AT AT HTH FRATE] FFIAT UA, 053 THISH g |




UISAT IS $63AR6Y bIUah [T
Annual Report 2074/75

qIfiics Yfadgal 2008/ ©0Y

argl aifties ATENROT JHTAT U(d JodTeid Afdifdd! ufddger

AR SETEHT HETIATEER,

AN T FEAAE ARl AR AR GATH JURAT qEQ SEREA qAT AT HEgWEaeedrs a9 IIeH
AEH TTRE HHHl (USR] Toued AHTH qhare T9 FAAT Blied @R Teg |

TG AILAT HIUAIG]  00% MG HATahl aEdard, @l fAfqur garq onfds a9 00%10L &
fqaeE quT FFEOH AEEHT T HAR GEEEIAT G9d GATTd [URT dIEE a9 W@y SAleH
HUHT SR TUSee) |

q. e acier aRERST Mg :

TG I [IdRT qUHT TRl B [ A (TFTHITTH Ehl g |

. ATEHT
b rea)
faawor ATH. R09VY | ATE. 00¥|0Y — r=—

ST drmrges R0,%¥%3 33,923 3,300 9.9
EREEEL A NIRRT 90,3 0,949 %93 ¥ Y
TATHTT AT 90,39¥ 13,0%3 3,538 30,52
EEHINEEIC IR INEED (4,3R%) 4,3%R) () 0.%¥
S T PITaTe AT 434, 43 ¥ ¥ 4%
AT TIT 37 ATFRTH ¥ 43 8% 3520 5%, 9%
SHT AT (%) 33,340 30, 245% 9 00% 2.3
A =t s 2,253 3,0%9 Y 3.5%
Al FAeT Jhr 9,93 3,338 %% %50
@ T e iz R ¥ 92,39
qAT o 123 R EE 9.9
FATAY G 3095 3594 539 33.2Y
FHATL AT AT 33 255 e 29.99
AT qTefT S (%) () (%) Q¥4 0%,
HEAT  SIEH aT9d FEaeT (99 300 o o) o
AT ATH e 2% 359, %3 39. %Y
ST @d (@) 5 593 0,094 9,9%% 93.59
TJAT (B-T) 9Y,099 30,2,%¥9 Y,5%% 35.20
WA F A/ (@) (W) (Rz) (53%) 3932.¥0
ST S 4,044 20,333 Y955 3%.33
ATATTH HILH T MY q,59R (¥5R) (20.¥5)
S AT PTOHT AR AT 93,909 95,349 ¥,549 AR
I T %903 9c¥s 99, 9% 43R.40
ga {AThT 3,34% 9,593 (¥5R) (0.%%)




UISH TS SoIAReA DUl fAfANSS
Annual Report 2074/75

qIfiics Ufadcel 2008/ ©Y

2. iftew aur sRiftea uffeufiame swdiar SRR G WY T HE &1 3R

fregemdt aofaes, afds qur amfve afger qor fafay afafafaer Fror fregsr 98 goeees qraamy
TATTHT G e Sr@ATHeRT Jeael quT AYcael Y9 G F Wl g | 0T THIAAT sifeby qar fociiar &= 2@
e wfafaty, sfaa afor T Sfaq awomr $ofia @ g7 TafeEs s@wr, = goas 3300eE vy,
F T A= IeaEAfie SEHT A = AT B ATHPNAT ANAIB] ATGL@EH] JTHAT AA I
@A MR G | AATAB] TN ATE AAUEHT A fHT ATeaahar T Afacaars omd Sqarewe garad
T HET HEIAT ATRAT Ia9T TIAdr AT waT & gerefir Wl ¥ Ay wwm T oafarer adn

e L | P | B o A~ e ) S 2 I o e O B T B 2 1 M | R
THHAT YIeq g A THH ATRHAT Glie STHIH JAS FHOcAS JAE I9 TS g THH BRI
FFAIH] FHY oA AT (WATR) TF (ol d@@amdT 9oaer/ A9cqe. I9d Wal g |

3. witags TR Wy fafaeen o acier Suafedr ¥ winemT Ut GRIET TRt Souae SiHfaer dRo:

098 WA AT
feeram YOSR STE FAT e g aia)
FAH FHCE GEdT %39 Y93 33¥ §3¥
fwreF € O ?,36%,3?? R,R%0,%%5
T, FA T AR A E W ew,w{” 9%, 9% Y
¥ @ @ Wm0 a,ic‘i,:mm IR¥IR,EER
e @S ® ewmem wwiim ¥09,9%3
el TSl (&, BT q,85%,53¢ R,0093%
ga AT (R BT 159,995 153,08%

T HFOA AT T e U BAEENES (AT EH G

(®) Ao GO fadm:  StEw fWT FTEEEEl AT g AAIRRET AT @Eihladl ATl
a9 Q0 & SfEd W FFAEEd Fd R AT Atoefd FER YR T FAT SfEad A
SAAT T FHATIERH IUAAT AETHAT FTHIH IJUAed AL H] JI faaqe g | I9
FIOAM] FEAT FHARIE®AS AGE qIT Agd ardm 98 T qifeTs ® 6 36 aargT
g efitee TE G| T Avad FHATAREATS SEd ST AAGIET grdiead fauEEr 39T
fgeemr difew fad F@EX YeH TRAUHT @i W [Gfeed dieW See §ereRd 9Rg
THIAT Gl T4 U Ud ST gFgivd giefde [T G&TdT da@Tgd [haHel  diaHesdT
UG FHAEEATS  Fedrll  TUSAUET & | HOAEe AUSEiey,  HHErd JeEd,
Aqcaerl, WG gOrEd, M1 FEEE G0 FFElUd AdRe et fod wH T
TIEHl g e Ar femwr wda g fEawer s feeaar fagag

(@ wmar faR: 79 B di Sfad fWT Jarel ugE gRIed 3Eed d9ed IR
FTITO ATAFTT T SAIFH TI FATT G 9 gal Il HIed T d7 dvaid 39

9



UISH TS S6IAReA DUl fAfANSS
Annual Report 2074/75

qIfiics Yfadgal 2008/ ©0Y

(0

(=)

()

(=)

AT AT FAET (AR TR H @AEREE Saq AW EgEE g gladr Y& e
| T FAT Aead TRl [AfqeT WEET QY FaT ITIET FAEIEE ¥ G FAAIeT
UG WYAT T WA &lEe Siad ST 9T 98 MEEH g | ANTHT e J9HT aHd
HiE IET FATIEE JIT JULAET a7 e HAATee 99 T 9T AT AAQE! ATy
Agii R g Sad S| q91 @ T asd [qua g o

wr srfierat ateli va afa faemer: Tere fafae ITaT FFaeier 9=Te T Stad ST aeateg arei,
HrALHAT TAT FTHTE FUHHETS dH] JFEATS A TGS Sfad ST Afediare 2mds qednT
T G | FEIICT ATRHAT HAGF T T T (G TwaT afeg ST ATHhd e qa1E T T ATFareters
JUIATIT TTUT AT AT R Gl qiT ades Hemer e adifay 9] wver (3 o) &6t
AfeRdl ATERYT ATfAH TAAHE TTH FoaTdAT TG ATTH g T ATPaeedls THATEA Tl
TS Ig9Tl AT FFAIHT 3@ g (MGal TIWT SHad ST ATGEHT did afers (a9t aom
FHETOEEH] AEAHATE &0, ST TR U5 IULET T T &IHT (AT wFI1ehT A Taeelrs sfie
AT TFEE vE@ qEy AW TR AEHEr ST aifdw Suded s Afiedierdl g faera
TUSA, TAAWEAT AWT Giqel S0 TS adr Afqsharel &qaT Afg ged Ifed  ieEmue
g | WY FEOAE @], ITME FEACHEEHT (A TOHT FEOAE THE AR A,
AT YHE Td AT GAdEeRdl GHT HEWINIATHT FFOAIRl Fadd dig TH d Aqedl a9
TAHTIEHT SHa" Ao Tecddl TE-gdT ], AR, g, aifaw qar afeTa 9eere
FPEHA T ATTHEG |

Siaw dAThIS: a9 FFOHEET AET SHHOH 0% T HERT GEHAT & 40 IRT % HAS
S A 39 BAR AFAT WSHbR G |

YO QU P O T AT gHE G Gl A PRATEATIHT RN mEee
dcavd Il 9fu geg | el doares afufadr geeE a99ld @9 G T 99d WH g
Y FFOAIHT FTT TGl G0 THH] ded gud el YIeId @ | S diideare ang
THAHT AT AUHT HaeHe®, S0 U4, 0%%, dW1 (e, 0%%, dWasl §EINa gemEd
arredl frafran, 094, FFOA W, R0%3 AT fadITA UW, j0%3 A ONUH FLA AAEEEH
QU ROHT AT A FFIAS GO UEEE BEEHA FEd EHl G |

FFUAIGT  Jllddl QI HIGEA®T ATSATHT WAl Godiad WIS UTRUT  forawToe

@

g fregeardt &qWT BfAgE® COVID-19 WeTHTIW HISHIVS! o 9Tl SaTdl  ETHeedl

T UMl STAUFEA] A Joded WSiEdl JaeqT g | qgrdl 9iEaedr  JurEa fger

Ih HEMT  (AEA gAg T WS WA WS WIEERdl  URHITHAT  Wesardl  d1

A AT WA FEART gAg e ATATISl Wi FROAier Sfew S aaEr gigwr i

freerfsaa doMTee T&gq TH G|

o AWH FAUANHAS AlNAH  TAT  TAT AFTSA  GAMIH TANETE UGS AR FEAIR
FARATG A9 qoI9X AYE &IAT [aqR T Tgad T |

o FFINIG HAAW FigH AT AWFAREH WHET HEcAgW FA FAT AAEIUS  AHEABE
TR TH SAHT AT AFHA GeTFeeare HFAAIbl HATH Gra=gdl  FHIGHIA]  (ATaX
TIUT YA qAT AAATSH  Fratderl YR T qifer®, 9ar, Mits, AR S&qr #ashuee T
T S AT FFIHT FANHT AT ASAATEEH qFeeadl e e @5 anghie
W gfaiag<h ZEdidd Sad S dar Iuded TS |




Y.

UISH TS SoIAReA DUl fAfANSS
Annual Report 2074/75

qIfiics Ufadcel 2008/ ©Y

o FHIHMA] TANTHT ATSLEHT SHT ANGAIER ATATST Yiardgere (aBp T Yicaned T9 | SFar
T TAARE faeEer AT FHEEedg @el qdT [IeTHT Siad ST g¥Eg et
FTIATCAT, ANAHAT TEARH TS |

o SfiEm frur EMEEr T AEeTE glafaewdl {a@E TR FEOHE SFd S| FEaEs T
Afaqepr ART T T AT FAAT TE A |
o SEd HAWTH G O qfHer frate Tl AW wEEmEre fithd ddr @il
IRIAEEATS Afddadd faha a7 wmEed @ |
. WWW@WWWH&HNM#M TS T9THT TGO ST AAATERAT
w—crsﬁa-rréﬁwﬁmﬁ
(&) Sitaw dfwm@eeT fwfer A
AT FRITH! (e SIS ST FFAEed Godd aY ST HeaTgd ISqud  Aael Wl
awwmq?ﬁﬁ?owwxﬁaﬁwmuwmﬂwﬂﬁmﬁwwﬁmw
ATITTHT SHTROHT T SAEAERS! AT FATRT THAAT 99 TRCHT G | G719 A a9 004168
F AWITST qoaTsd FE GET A% SRRl IRAE WH G |
FHAIHT SENRIE ar HauTRIE Trae:
q9 FFAA ATRAT AT AW W KHAT  HEOAer At sfweedl,  qEeEr e
foma fem @ afafa, Jue fados de, & IORE FEied,  d9d We UEd
~ fafree, fafewg we frmfg fafwee, fafes 9% o i gwmEs @ a0 @@R
AT HFIAIh]  AFANIE T Eh GHEERET GAYY qErd kA AR | Bl
AEAT JATATE AT TN faRIR TG ANRERMT GENSIHE g qEdl  AATE  EaeedT
AR ARINTE qAT AAAIIE wEErd FUH qREATE T 9O gda A gEEaed 39mEd gage
FIAH T TR G |
o ATHITAT HEHT FWR T FrebT HIROT:
TH PR (AT R09¥I09IRS AT q¥Yw 4T I TEre HAMAd  (qaitad  goardd  qrafaar
e EThY 9T § |
g FOAE Eded geued Ml qguw @Eadsd Wi joevqqRe W fuife weE
AT 9UHl | [AfT R08¥IqRQY AT FEGE S GO gWEE e ARl dheld
Afgem  EREAE  wHA  gfdHfged g Wi Sfwdl "W spEearE. g e 9EAT gt
MR | TG FFEOAIR Eded goardd S AIT Seelel (Hig R00Ylo¥los AT fauifa
FARA AT TUH | JUad T FFIAIRl  goalde  Gide  fAfd R00Y10419% |1 @dd
e W wF T dawd Wl 99 fafq k06wi0k9} AT @aed  gsuesd  qRare AfHmE
feqvuHT Mol i Hite fHidere @ gq T geEee afHidqere @igd qual |
Jedlf@d EXhE T99Td BT HA4MT [MFfafad afthee Wl & ey godrdd aiid HaH Tedhl
3 |

) e o st qeA BIRIEC T
() faTer T BECIEEY qEIF HHE
(3) eI AU GESIEES W% THE
(%) faepE arEr BECICED qAIF FHE
(%) A JEE @AHA SEEIEES AR qHE
(

%) W S BECICED AR qHE



UISH TS S6IAReA DUl fAfANSS
Annual Report 2074/75

qIfiics Yfadgal 2008/ ©0Y

q0.

Q9.

€®.

a.

IH FFIAMT GEIE FHEH ¥ S, AAERT FHEH I AT T WA guAed q FA1 dled 9
T g A AAfd W AR WA g | W @ded 9oaad MAhdl At qedrad qrafaare

AT b Yed Aol P |

FRERATE R U T FHIEE:

TG FEUAH AHAERae G BA SIed  (HAAS  qAEE IO GiA%d 9Ied B AT
Tl TR Afrderar difgw e @y difiderers =9 ufawd oW @em faguar g o4
@) AT ferRdar qgd, aRHeswr dig, auHl W el fafdadn, sfead dmr #Feea
QT dfgare Wgedl  Yiawdl, e Mewee  gwm ogwwwm W ga fafwer A@ifa
faeee  odld  FO BFAAR FUARATS  GHOHAS/TPRCHE  Fo@le FGL T
farg |

AETURAUT UfqageadT da B Fd Jooid HUGT HY WISUR 9odias Qrdfde! Hiairar:

FA FRAT Iookd AHTH |

AT ATSTTE I FRTR IARTHT JHH:

AdH af 00¥|19Y F HEG FAH THEHA TF E¥RGIUY,OIR100 HE ®RY,08,8R,¥IRI00
qAEALH A TET B BER THl QS 9U% (@E) B & BA AN 9N
gl WEgWEREdls [aax W T & dME Rl F FeEE ' 4,33,3%,¥¥q00 TR
AR ®UAT [HRICHAT T TE HERO AT (G909 T&dd G0 TNUH g A9 i THH
w3549 ¥ ¥300 HiEq HFATHM] A JEE TRUH G |

R THA HUHT WY JAX G&T, e JERe! Hihd A, el YR Jhd gavwgT SPITd GaTad Srusier
UG IRT FHAT THH X AT YR Fhd WUt 1 AR ool It rusiier Wit IRaT W T Shd HOaT
YeRad Y&R fiRat IR WY Wier faavur:

T ATHT T FFOA FA 90 SR AR @ G |

o ot asTAT HFUET T AWHT YEIh HFUSTDT BRIATRDT WITT ¥ W SR asier stecadT vee! fufaer
Eﬂm:

TG ARl Geldd HHAl AEHl |

HFSAT TAT UGHT Gk PV STTUch aEAT G0 RGBT UHE HRENEE ¥ Gl FafdT St
HRERAT STCHT HA Hgeaqui ufvada:

T FFOES SfEd fH e yEtad e dHeEeE sl FEn RAUE g | FErEr B
Jo @ T IEdT AUR G |

foore 3Rier aeAT FFUETRT FTUTRHA IERURIEET U ials SUTsH IRTUH! STHHNI:

AIRAT  AXEEE A HIE  SRgHEEAe  gWT gHIH] YT SR,
Y GTTE  GHEHT  UHT  (UFEedl  GHT  BEEANE AT 9T TECEHMT
T T WAEE AFHET FAAG |

Hide bl

~

TR

ﬁ/ 6

oo anfiies aswT FFweliaT Soataw Ut WETtEREeT fager deR Eficaat faarer T FFaediar R

BRIEARAT [TEE T IEhT WT WEEeIAT (olgedIe Brueiel Wt JReT Wb
T FAIHT FFEIAIST odATdd qa7 GRNIRIS SO EMiHca JqEad. HAH Tedl § | HFIel



8.

V.

9%.

u.

[

UISH TS SoIAReA DUl fAfANSS
Annual Report 2074/75

qIfiics Ufadcel 2008/ ©Y

FARHAT Foddde® qI7 FALIAET g TRMIHHee a7 Tedl Gea-gdl Meeedrd HFI=ET
STHET qTed 9T |

fora anfifer aEiAT FFURTET TR TRRIATEEHT & YoaTadh qUT Al ATaGIReT SATChold TaTdieh!
TRAT JUASH IRTEYSHT STABRID! LRI

FIOAET qFAg GERAEEAT F G qd1 (s ATea! ATERH AfhTd @Iandr 7 e
gqred THUR |

TA AT VAR IThal @G IR@T W e e YR @fkg TE@T FRUT,  dr
IRET FEAT ¥ 3ifeha A quT asl AR GG IRATUA HFI I HThT! IR YA :
EETET FEIHIA ATRAT S AThel @G TH G |

AT foIaeIuT YUTIRT HY & FHYST T WY ST fawqa faawoT:

(T SRl Jhele  Jidifded ) &l FAASTAT  A@IA0 GG T&T TR
g | dEuden  giufgers  fdfids T T8 Araie dEded  @@udsd s El) g
TS G | HFIH AATIAR GATAAT TAT AR AT Tl B T qrd - ATeaiieh
=T quell gg@ e FFAMT A qud Alfq [FaHEE aHAEE T AT T ud qfers
T FEAFEITE ARG T BB HOaRAs qrEefl oA SAHHadAe IS Aadd  Hee
TZedH g |

ferrar aniier asieT e aETUR @EET faaRuT:
aiffs a9 R090¥ /94 HT T ARl AT @9 2@ JHIMH WHl  SHE

TG |

FEATT GHH! faaor AT, RoW¥IY THA (%.)
FEA @ 9%,30,49,94&100
FAT ToodT @ 95,0% 9%,%3100
FA TSEATTA g q 38,R% ,%%,09R100

AETEAuT hifieT SeeEEET AwEd!, fseed e IR wiivefie, war qur g, S afdfer et
FHERAES faarur X A1 afafaar Tma feger wo et faaroT:

B TG FHUIHIR] GO qiufqar qsardse  qiafaar aardmer  SERdHier ahare  giditaed e
ARPIAH] Gooflerds 2l TS THE  ATHLAR] GASheadl oo = QU9 oy T g=uredsh
oft fgem grar o 3 geef dEmdaer gfafd wer g | SqErader  afufdd J9 0 wEaHie
AANE TF AR ETTIEFEd ATl qeasdT T@Ua FFId U3 GWhaeedl AT UF aHien
T, FMaRAEl Meeede Ggusr Maaqeedl qRuEdr Red T AIEEHATEaR FFIAE ATdid
=T el g carsd WuEled He@e HHG HHE Uidded YEgd TEua g oo

e wfafqe  gewEEArs AmfdE A% R09¥IeY HT SR MUR ded STl
frereafey w©# g |

fera=or AT.A. R09¥1%Y IHA (3.)

AGTTEAT FTH{TH qEEEATs SRR NUH TSF 9T 5R,000|00




UISH TS S6IAReA DUl fAfANSS
Annual Report 2074/75
qIfiics Yfadgal 2008/ ©0Y

.

<0.

Q.

90

Vb

Tq  PUHH GEEFREds UM HEH  Fae  TRUH P | geued  HHdHl  SSHAT

qAT fquEmad 9fq Soe aemeeE & 5,000/00 T GEEEEAlE & 9,000,000 WAT I

TSN G | AdF a6 00|19 AT FoAIAFeRArs GHMl AUH G5F AT (T wWE g oo
fea=ur AT, 09%19Y THA (3.)

ToaTE HITH ATl Gl TUH 5% 9 ¥,%%,00000

AE a9 09¥10Y AT HFIAH THE PEAFPL AdHd q9 A7 ATIAH qRgHeears qehrl
AUH JATHAT A (oA EH G |

[CELI ATA._R09¥|'9Y THH (3.)
THE FAFEL Aggadrs qThil HUH qAa 5% %0,395100
q ATETIAH TRAFHIGEATS THA WOH JAdl ¥,\93,%9,933100

THE FEFN APEads qA T Glaar YEE TRuE g oo

yHE FEAFN AfgRdArs YR TNUH qAd AT qdT qd gladrge geergAr A W afaiqare
ST bRl BRI THEH qed, WA G4 A Gladgr gl ANEeE, R09Y HT W@l el
e grarar feTewIiE yEd T G|

FHFH! TR TH@H qdd, HA1 A1 77 Flaen g A1 R A Aa W

(%) fafe=g e qog qar 9des

R/ %,3%9,940100 | ¥ 3 5¥0K00|00

(@) A GEIETH] AT aIeeiie

Q. FHAY A w9%,%9q43100
. T AT AR g & 349340100
3. UicHTed giear (geafeas)

) fr greedl glagres

1. FEAFE THESR HEGH @ AL

R.

3 PO HE T AeE qREnd @we W

FEFL JHEH! FHEAT AT

T 9,3¥93U00 | & 4,3%,000100

(|) o7 giqares

AHFH FEART THEH! FT ddd, WAl q90 A g

(@A ST

® 5, ¥Y0395|00 | ¥ 3] K00|00

ToAAd, Yaod Foolad, DRGRI UHE, GFOEIGT  ouRHd JaRuet ot faser  afstewer
AAGR a1 Fofet Twar [T T, HFUAT a1 JIITSA TEATA HFAAIATS Gl THH J¥ATSA qMaT WT AT FR:

TG FFAIH qoadd, Ja7d qoardd, FAG THE, FFOAR AGRAT AEA a1 [Aorer Al
AR a1 s ®ord Wl ®H, FEOA A1 GNST GEA A9 RIS P4 (HH IS ard

g

IeRuHiEE FRnAfe aTdr JedT AT ISH: ST |



UISH TS SoIAReA DUl fAfANSS
Annual Report 2074/75

qIfiics Ufadcel 2008/ ©Y

Q. TWT 989 WIS Grufer @fig TRer ar fasht JRaT Hrehr famur: 7 |
3. TWT 90y TFAIVH THag HFOAIfae HOST FRER (daxor: o7 |
8. HFOEAT YA, 063 TUT YATAA HTel THIIH FoTdd WATADT FITAGaAT GATSAUS 3 Bl HR:

()
)
()
(&)
AT HT,

T FOAE A e F%, fafad Seerd S@eare 9t Aikuer avata gfgeor aved
fae dar s fem @imr gffde W wwafa g el HerremE
Sfeafgd  TEAMERH T RIWT AT AL ATH g | Afgwar qur  Afadeears  aE
OfgFtorE  AAT AT IME Y@M e SEw AW ATeawere gade  qeand
frmrer el q9d e U g | 9 e gwitww  fafm Smerd ger,  Sae
T FHUT dlfepusr quamEaty (e IEed Sue TS ATUE g |

frawa e =i o afdfaer FEaw gd@ifem #Faer g0 96 & R Rd Jredd
Gl qrerrebr AT beqeflel fafq 095 0%108 AT {F9T WERT &A1 T FFAAG FhT
TSl & R,00,0% 3% 364100 TAZUH! FERT THT T FMEH TISTG |

TG HEA ATEE a9 0939 H FATHMEE SALEABES] AT AT 309¥19319% AT ¥
WUl A AERT qHEE MU 9% JleEddl el (oial 4% (@F) B I A
Y fed fvi wudmr gA: amdeE ad joeyey gEwel dfudq gAtwere fufq owgiogi00
A g fa R g9rEre A i deraddr Iohn GSiel .4% (@F) F AT A
X [EUal FEW WHA TEH TS =BG |

TG FIA BEOAIR] AHAT @R BLALAAA. AT A T Rad SO
FANE AT AT 6 FE MR 93 I wadal (AT @ 3090 Sfe gRged g
T qAE WiHETH PE FHG YR FA ATEE] COVID-19 HEMIS F AHSSH W
T #E AlPUR PR e AT 99 A A FTAT Whl T THT ATHA QAT G HFTAT
ARACF BT TETH B THT 009 U HEAEEHAT U g4 faear fausr o

TG BFIAH JAUAL TGS AN FEAN, qEATE, AHed G9E q9T ARELH Y& THed qeqo0
WF TR (aide, fafeug we fqeaiy @ qar aeeeha Jedad, afqedt 0d qUarade ey
el FFOiE! qweTe FfdE Fawamied geEE AT TEGE | AT J9 FEAIAE A9 SHEAT gred
qIF GRAT T DAY qU7 FHAERS 9T g7 Fde A9T Teg |

gegaTE |
TS J81E DA e o st
BECICES TR

fafa: R0090313%

1



UISH TS S6IAReA DUl fAfANSS
Annual Report 2074/75
qIfiics Yfadgal 2008/ ©0Y

@ pakertilly

Dev Assoclates
Chartered Accountants

Patan Dhoka, Lalitpur-3
P.O. Box 252
Lalitpur DPO 44700
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT Nepal
To the Shareholders of

Prime Life Insurance Company Limited T-A877 (1 Fa16T5

F: +977 (1) 5520976

devassociates@ntc.net.np
www.bakertillydev.com

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Prime Life Insurance Company Limited (hereafter
referred as “the Company”) which comprise the statement of financial position as at Ashad 32, 2075
(corresponding to July 16, 2018) and the statement of profit or loss, the statement of other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the
year then ended. and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Comgany as at Ashad 32, 2075 and of its financial performance and its
cashflows for the year then ended in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS).

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the ICAN's Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statement in Nepal, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAN’s Handbook of
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 4.21 of the financial statement, which presents the employee benefit
expenses, that includes provision for staff bonus of NPR 28,777,619 calculated as 10% on profit
before tax as per the financial statement prepared on the basis of regulatory requirement. Had the
company provided provision for staff bonus on the basis of NFRS financial statement, the
shareholders’ fund would have been decreased by NPR 2,687,334 (net of tax). Our opinion is not
qualified in respect of this matter.

Other Information

Management is responsible for other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made avaiiable to us after the date of this auditor's
report.

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

@,

’?ere d hbc'o
Dev Associates, Chartered Accountants trading as Baker Tilly is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly InteTTratto al Ltd., the members of
which are seperate and independent legal entities. It is registered as a partnership firm in the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal with firm
registration no. 230 and with PAN 600430025. '
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is material misstatement
of the other information, we are required to report that fact.

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial statements that are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
L)

In preparing the financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’'s Responsibility forthe Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with the NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As a part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher that for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, international omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up

to cease to continue as a going concern.

Dev Associates, Chartered Accountants
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our examination of the financial statements as per the Companies Act, 2063, we report that:

a.

We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

The accounts and records of the Company have been maintained as required by law and practice
in a manner to reflect the real affairs of the Company.

The statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of other
comprehensive income and the statement of cash flow dealt with by this report are in agreement
with the books of account of the Company, and these statements follow prevailing accounting
standards, except to the extent of matters (if any) specified on the “Report on the Audit of the
Financial Statements” Section of this Auditor's Report.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the
Board of Directors, we did not came across any such instances where the representative or any
employee of the Company has acted contrary to the provision of law relating to accounts or
causing direct loss or damage to the Company deliberately or acting in a manner that would
jeopardize the interest and security of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of information provided to us, and as confirmed by the management

through Management Representation Letter, we did not obtain any information that substantiate
there is accounts-related forgery in the company.

Based on our examination of the financial statements as per the directive issued by the Insurance
Board to insurer conducting life insurance business, we report that:

a.

The Company has maintained Regulatory Reserve as per the requirement of the directive issued
by Insurance Board according to which the profit arising due to first time adaptation of NFRS on
the transition date has been transferred to the Regulatory Reserve.

The Company has transferred the amount in excess of profit reported under NFRS over the
regulatory profit for the year 2073/74 and 2074/75 to the Regulatory Reserve.

The Company has maintained the reserve for unexpired risk and the catastrophic reserve as per
the regulatory requirement.

The Company has maintained Fair Value Reserve under the Life Fund as Insurance Contract
Liabilities as per the regulatory requirement.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Mr. Rajnish
Dahal.

Rajnish Dahal, FCA

Partner,

For,

Dev Associates, Chartered Accountants

Place: Lalitpur
Date: 2076/11/27

UDIN No.:

Dev Associates, Chartered Accountants Page 30of 3
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Prime Life Insurance Company Limited
Statement of Financial Position as at 16 July 2018
Amount in NPR
As at As at As at
Particulars Note 16 July 2018 15 July 2017 16 July 2016
Restated Restated

Assets

Property, plant and equipment 4.1 145,948,407 107,958,328 113,594,021
Intangible assets 4.2 1,326,650 2,519,823 2,713,081
Financial Investments 4.3 8,672,754,985 | 6,016,008,925 4,957,817,162
Loans at amortized cost 4.4 631,759,931 401,625,276 252,063,172
Other financial assets at amortized cost 4.5 44,323,112 25,498,589 22,481,949
Deferred tax asset 4.25 257,913,647 295,904,706 274,198,065
Other assets 4.6 10,231,758 7,028,301 9,921,606
Current tax assets 4.7 317,837,162 212,659,746 157,432,260
Cash and cash equivalents 4.8 230,106,551 263,950,916 126,424,359
Total assets 10,312,202,203 | 7,333,154,610 5,916,645,674
Equity

Share capital 413 1,784,835,000 500,000,000 500,000,000
Retained earnings 531,606,486 661,133,386 470,989,197
Catastrophe reserve 89,313,979 70,596,187 47,057,206
Other reserves 414 462,364,408 338,736,810 309,154,823
Total equity 2,868,119,874 | 1,570,466,383 1,327,201,225
Liabilities

Insurance contract liabilities 4.9 7,131,379,780 | 5,468,015,719 4,303,565,823
Financial liabilities 4.10 209,740,961 164,787,010 200,578,199
Other liabilities 4.11 53,114,100 81,334,558 50,485,468
Provisions 4.12 49,847,489 48,550,940 34,814,960
Total liabilities 7,444,082,329 | 5,762,688,227 4,589,444,450
Total liabilities and equity 10,312,202,203 | 7,333,154,610 5,916,645,675

Laxman Gnawali

Chief Financial Officer

Dipesh Amatya

Director

Suraj Shrestha

Manoj Kumar Bhattarai

Chief Executive Officer

Vikash Dharewa

Director

Director

Kathmandu, Nepal
Date: 2076/11/23

As per our report of even date attached

Piyush Raj Aryal

Chairman

Rajnish Dahal
Partner
Dev Associates

Chartered Accountants

Rajeeb Prasad Pyakurel

Director

Santosh Agrawal

Director
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Prime Life Insurance Company Limited

Statement of Profit or Loss for the year ended 16 July 2018

Amount in NPR

Year ended Year ended
Particulars Note 16 July 2018 15 July 2017
Restated
Gross Premiums 415 2,379,327,788 2,049,279,096
Premium ceded to reinsurers 4.15 (133,192,722) (132,351,079)

Net insurance premium revenue

2,246,135,066

1,916,928,017

Other income

Income from investments 4.16 718,401,131 375,819,112
Other income 417 67,788,362 48,822,307
Total other income 786,189,493 424,641,419
Total income 3,032,324,559 2,341,569,436
Gross claims and benefits paid 4.18 404,952,325 361,534,529
Claims ceded to reinsurers 4.18 (100,293,149) (65,334,795)
Changes in net insurance liability 4.9 1,778,963,259 1,246,842,553

Net insurance benefits and claims

2,083,622,435

1,543,042,287

Agent expenses 4.19 305,659,496 226,893,391
Regulatory service fee 4.20 22,461,351 19,169,280
Employee benefit expenses 4.21 215,522,279 183,308,565
Impairment losses on financial assets 4.22 346,689 3,380,525
Depreciation and amortization 4.23 17,099,776 11,480,561
Other expenses 4.24 92,782,839 77,437,167
Finance costs - 15,628,605
Total other expenses 653,872,430 537,298,094

Total expenses

2,737,494,865

2,080,340,381

Profit before income tax 294,829,693 261,229,056
Tax expense: 80,805,578 8,809,157
- Provision for income tax - -
- Deferred tax (income)/expense 4.25 80,805,578 8,809,157
Profit for the year 214,024,115 252,419,899
Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic EPS (Rs) 5.7 12.67 15.48
Diluted EPS (Rs) 5.7 12.67 15.48

Laxman Gnawali Manoj Kumar Bhattarai

Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer

Vikash Dharewa

Director

Dipesh Amatya

Director

Suraj Shrestha
Kathmandu, Nepal

Date: 2076/11/23

Director

1%

As per our report of even date attached

Piyush Raj Aryal

Chairman

Rajnish Dahal
Partner
Dev Associates

Chartered Accountants

Rajeeb Prasad Pyakurel

Director

Santosh Agrawal

Director
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Prime Life Insurance Company Limited
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) for the year ended 16 July 2018

Amount in NPR

Year ended Year ended
Particulars 16 July 2018 15 July 2017
Restated

Profit for the year 214,024,115 252,419,899
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Galns/(losses? from investments in equity instruments (207,045,766) (119,226,303)
measured at fair value
- Gains on revaluation 39,055,500
- Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans (3,267,806) (2,836,893)
- Income tax relating to above items 42,814,518 30,515,799
Total other comprehensive income, net of tax (128,443,554) (91,547,397)
Total comprehensive income for the year 85,580,562 160,872,502

Laxman Gnawali Manoj Kumar Bhattarai

Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer

Vikash Dharewa

Director

Dipesh Amatya

Director

Suraj Shrestha

Director

Kathmandu, Nepal
Date: 2076/11/23

As per our report of even date attached

Rajnish Dahal
Partner
Dev Associates
Chartered Accountants

Piyush Raj Aryal

Chairman

Rajeeb Prasad Pyakurel

Director

Santosh Agrawal

Director
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Prime Life Insurance Company Limited

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 16 July 2018

Amount in NPR

Year ended Year ended
Particulars 16 July 2018 15 July 2017
Restated

Cash flow from operating activities:
Profit before income tax 294,829,693 261,229,056
Adjustments for: -
Depreciation and amortization 17,099,776 11,480,561
Impairment losses on financial assets 346,689 3,380,525

Assets written off

Fair value gains on equity investments at FVTOCI

Investment incomes

(718,401,131)

(375,819,112)

Loss/(Gain) on sale of assets (266,623) (132,546)
Changes in insurance contract liabilities 1,778,963,259 1,246,842,553
Provision for staff bonus 28,777,619 23,761,791
Lease equalization - -
Provision for gratuity and pensions 6,773,561 6,489,189
Provision for leave encashment 6,472,414 5,072,478
Operating profit before changes to receivables and payables

Change in prepayments and receivables (56,205,958) (2,089,618)
Changes in loans & advances (208,968,915) (138,780,858)
Change in reinsurance and other payables 52,643,350 (28,703,891)
Change in provisions (64,687,477) -
Termination employee benefits paid during the year (15,217,232) (662,580)
Cash generated from operations

Income tax paid (105,177,416) (55,227,486)
A. Net cash inflow from operating activities 1,016,981,611 956,840,062
Cash flow from investing activities:

Interest & Dividend received 726,775,414 367,873,832
Proceeds from sale of quoted shares - -
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 6,095,645 3,215,145
Purchase of property and equipment and intangible assets (8,734,209)

Net additions of investment properties

(20,670,204)

Purchase of Equity shares

(167,978,114)

(141,666,181)

Purchase of Investments held at amotized cost

(2,691,522,447)

(1,040,002,094)

B. Net cash (outflow)/inflow from investing activities (2,147,299,705) (819,313,507)
Cash flow from financing activities:

Issue of equity shares 1,112,096,815 -
Settlement of borrowings -
Dividends paid (15,623,085) -

C. Net cash outflow from financing activities 1,096,473,730 -
(Decrease)/Increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (33,844,364) 137,526,556
Cash and cash equivalents at start of year 263,950,916 126,424,359
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 230,106,552 263,950,915

Laxman Gnawali Rajnish Dahal

Manoj Kumar Bhattarai
Chief Executive Officer
Vikash Dharewa

Chief Financial Officer

Dipesh Amatya

3 Director
Director

Kathmandu, Nepal Suraj Shrestha

Date: 2076/11/23 i
Director

Piyush Raj Aryal

Chairman

Rajeeb Prasad Pyakurel

Director

Santosh Agrawal

Director

Partner
Dev Associates

Chartered Accountants
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Prime Life Insurance Company Limited

Notes to the financials statements for the year ended 16 July 2018

4.1 Property, Plant & Equipments (PPE)

Particulars As at As at As at
16 July 2018 15 July 2017 16 July 2016
Carrying amounts of:
Freehold land 103,950,000 64,894,500 64,894,500
Furniture & Fixture 4,767,895 5,037,472 6,370,718
Office Equipment 1,364,184 3,105,672 4,147,879
Computer & Accessories 5,289,565 7,653,710 8,121,922
Vehicle 23,720,629 14,688,060 15,356,711
Lease Hold Premises 6,130,812 11,791,759 13,748,669
Other Assets 267,843 627,430 793,897
PPE as per Schedule 145,490,927 107,798,604 113,434,296
Capital WIP 457,480 159,725 159,725
PPE Total 145,948,407 107,958,328 113,594,021
Furniture Office Computer & . Lease Hold Other
Pl & Fixture Equipment Accessories ek Premises Assets sl
Cost or deemed cost
?::;";&gt 16 64,894,500 25,582,361 14,200,252 24,020,696 26,821,750 37,692,037 4,531,404 197,743,000
Additions 278,800 - 1,722,750 5,420,200 843,903 73,056 8,338,709
Disposals - (19,860) - (7,824,600) -| (227,970 (8,072,430)
Revaluation
increase
(decrease)
Effect of foreign
currency exchange
differences
Others
JB:I';“;&*;‘ 15 64,894,500 25861160 14,180,392 25743446 24,417,350 38,535,940 | 4,376,490 198,009,279
Additions 679,252 51,150 1,068,315 17,377,972 1,139,260 20,315,949
Disposals (1,531,668) (233,738) (460,683)|  (11,129,500)|  (2,941,004)| (158,328) | (16,454,920)
Revaluation
increase 39,055,500 39,055,500
(decrease)
Effect of foreign
currency exchange
differences
Others
?::;";&g‘ 16 103,950,000 25,008,744 13,097,805 26,351,078 30,665822 36,734,196 4,218,162 240,925,807

Ro
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Particulars

Freehold land

Furniture
& Fixture

Office
Equipment

Computer &
Accessories

Vehicle

Lease Hold
Premises

Other Assets

Total

Accumulated deprecia

tion and impairment

Balance at 16 July,
2016

19,211,642

10,052,373

15,898,774

11,465,039

23,943,367

3,737,508

84,308,703

Eliminated on
disposals of assets

(13,023)

(4,798,622)

(178,186)

(4,989,831)

Eliminated on
revaluation

Eliminated on
reclassification as held
for sale

Impairment losses
recognised in profit
or loss

Depreciation expense

1,612,045

1,035,370

2,190,962

3,062,874

2,800,813

189,739

10,891,803

Effect of foreign
currency exchange
differences

Others

Balance at 15 July,
2017

20,823,688

11,074,720

18,089,736

9,729,290

26,744,180

3,749,060

90,210,675

Eliminated on
disposals
of assets

(1,447,418)

(201,500)

(411,697)

(5,891,249)

(2,529,550)

(144,484)

(10,625,898)

Eliminated on
revaluation

Eliminated on
reclassification as held
for sale

Impairment losses
recognised in profit or
loss

Depreciation expense

864,579

1,760,401

3,383,474

3,107,152

6,388,754

345,743

15,850,103

Effect of foreign
currency exchange
differences

Others

Balance at 16 July,
2018

20,240,849

12,633,621

21,061,513

6,945,193

30,603,384

3,950,319

95,434,880

Particulars

Freehold land

Furniture &
Fixture

Office
equipment

Computer &
Accessories

Vehicle

Lease Hold
Premises

Other Assets

Total

Carrying amount

Balance at 16 July,
2016

64,894,500

6,370,718

4,147,879

8,121,922

15,356,711

13,748,669

793,897

113,434,296

Balance at 15 July,
2017

64,894,500

5,037,472

3,105,672

7,653,710

14,688,060

11,791,759

627,430

107,798,604

Balance at 16 July,

103,950,000

2018

4,767,895

1,364,184

5,289,565

23,720,629

6,130,812

267,843

145,490,927

During the current year the company has changed its useful life of property, plant and equipment and the method
of depreciation pursuant to NAS 16. Company has followed Straight Line Method of depreciation in current year
compared to Diminishing Balance Method in previous years. Change in useful life and depreciation method has been
accounted as change in accounting estimate and treated prospectively. Refer Note 5.14 for the effect of change in
estimate in property, plant and equipment.

R
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Prime Life Insurance Company Limited
Notes to the financials statements for the year ended 16 July 2018

4.2 Intangible assets

Particulars Amount

Cost or deemed cost

Balance at 16 July, 2016 7,124,719
Additions 395,500
Disposals -
Balance at 15 July, 2017 7,520,219
Additions 56,500
Disposals -
Balance at 16 July, 2018 7,576,719

Accumulated amortisation and impairment

Balance at 16 July, 2016 4,411,638
Additions 588,758
Disposals -
Balance at 15 July, 2017 5,000,396
Additions 1,249,673
Disposals -
Balance at 16 July, 2018 6,250,069
Carrying Amount

At 16 July 2016 2,713,081
At 15 July 2017 2,519,823
At 16 July 2018 1,326,650

During the current year the company has changed its useful life of intangible assets and the method of
amortisation pursuant to NAS 38. Company has followed Straight Line Method of amortisation in current
year compared to Diminishing Balance Method in previous years. Change in useful life and amortisation
method has been accounted as change in accounting estimate and treated prospectively. Refer Note 5.14
for the effect of change in estimate in intangible assets.

R
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Notes to the financials statements for the year ended 16 July 2018

4.3 Financial Investments

Annual Report 2074/75
aIffics yfeideal 2068/©Y

Amount in NPR

Particulars As at As at As at
16 July 2018 15 July 2017 16 July 2016
Financial Investments at FVTOCI 1,092,579,461 1,131,647,113 1,109,207,235
Financial Investments at amortized cost 7,580,175,524 4,884,361,812 3,848,609,927

Total 8,672,754,985 6,016,008,925 4,957,817,162
4.3.1 Financial Investments at FVTOCI
Corporate Equity shares:
Quoted 943,439,053 875,946,503 903,280,432
Unquoted 70,188,090 67,775,077 62,743,367
Mutual funds:
Quoted 78,952,318 187,925,533 143,183,436
Unquoted - -

Allowance for impairment loss

Total

1,092,579,461

1,131,647,113

1,109,207,235

4.3.2 Financial Investments at amortized

cost

Fixed deposits

7,293,660,524

4,577,438,303

3,541,682,342

Corporate debentures

286,515,000

306,923,509

306,927,585

Total

7,580,175,524

4,884,361,812

3,848,609,927

Note

(i) The fixed deposits held by the company on reporting date have been earmarked to Beema Samiti
pursuant to circular no. 33 dated 2066/06/06. Beema Samiti has directed all insurance companies to
earmark investments in the favor of Beema Samiti for investments upto the Life Fund in order to protect
the interest of policyholders. Accordingly, the original physical certificates of Fixed Deposits are under

the custody of Beema Samiti."

(ii) Fixed deposit and corportate debentures are inclusive of interest accrued as on reporting date

3
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Prime Life Insurance Company Limited
Notes to the financials statements for the year ended 16 July 2018

4.3.3 Fair value disclosure

. As at As at As at
Particulars
16 July 2018 15 July 2017 16 July 2016
No. of . No. of . No. of .
Shares Cost Fair value Shares Cost Fair value Shares Cost Fair value
A. Shares in companies
Quoted:
Butwal Power 56,148| 32,940259|  25659,636| 25148| 16156930 15591,760|  23503| 16,156,930 21,011,682
Company Ltd
ggwgel_lt-(ljydro 64979| 68776928  51333410| 56503 68776928| 45089,394|  39503| 54,052,047 57,013,920
Jalvidhyut Lagani
Tatha Bikash 14482| 1,448,200 2244710  14482|  1448200] 2852954  14482| 1448200| 6,270,706
Company
Agriculture
Development 97.474| 20687450 30,606,836 31709 10170,984| 13793415 15319 9,290.184| 11,764,992
Bank Ltd.
Bank of
1,391 345,995 367,224 1,391 345,995 642,642 1131 345,995 661,635
Kathmandu Ltd.
(BT(:rtlﬁ)rSLt’:liemI 7440| 5101649 43,687,680 7440|  5101,649| 45272400 7440 5101649 44,163,840
Citizen Bank
; 71380| 14,852321|  16,845680| 57.223| 13.304,828| 23060,869|  25504| 12,250.328| 17,342,720
International Ltd.
?r'ﬂzte” Investment | g 560!  13750,552| 23,155,000 6,230|  13,750.552| 24,172,400 4615 13759552|  23.744,175
ft'é’ba' IMEBank | ceg36| 21513408  19.991440  13628] 4463478  5287.664| 9571 4463478| 4929065
'\B"::L‘Tt"g“"h"hhre 31623 6500757|  6609207| 25903 6279857 9325080 13077 5521357| 8892360
["Parg'r'n%f:r'; L | 44g736| 125367.984) 102181632 78195 88.387.537| 88360350  60.50| 88,387,537 107.367.750
NepalBankLtd. | 286,075 64,939,003 80,387,075 286,075 64,939,003| 104131,300| 231,184| 59449903 108,656,480
E‘:g?'ﬂ&"esme”t 27655 15792202| 17473755  23.694| 15792292 18,244,380 6,828| 4195727 7,101,120
Nepal Investment
Bank Ltd. 343532| 112,339,930 187,224.940| 268,338| 90,494,477| 180,501474| 208,395 80,844,789| 186,930,315
(Promoter)
ﬁ‘;pa' SBIBanK | 507638| 153720430] 153511362 192814 95594.406| 178352950 95393 69.918045 178,861,875
(N,prg')Te'ec"m 101,710| 70557,364| 73,332,910 101,710| 70,557,364 68,654250| 101,610  70,557,364| 70,009,290
gg:ﬁ%mmema' 25608| 8,479,683 7340496  16,844|  4605567| 7,001,324  10775| 4,246,367 8,038,150
Rural Micro
Finance 13,629| 8,147,671 8,899737| 12980  8147,671| 10059500  11,607| 8147672 16,110,516
Development
Centre Ltd.
Sana Kishan 1,771 795,827 2,054,360 1417 795.827| 2,128,334 972 795,827 2,429,028
Bikash Bank Ltd
ft'gdha”ha Bank 5127| 1,132,227 1,538,100 2,046 317,519 992,310 1477 226,619 1,022,813
Soaltee Hotel Ltd. | 80,769| 20,008.321|  19.626,867|  31.973| 9812609  11542253|  29,066| 9,812,609| 10,899,750

¥
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Sanima Bank LTd

55,123

14,568,446

17,859,852

30,075

7,552,650

12,962,325

13,411

6,858,550

10,058,250

Standard
Chartered
Bank Nepal Ltd.

9,872

9,204,733

7,453,360

956

1,233,240

2,194,020

NIC ASIA Bank
Ltd.

14,974

5,148,869

4,731,784

12,479

5,148,869

5,553,155

Sunrise Bank
Ltd.

10,000

3,435,928

2,300,000

NMB Bank Ltd.

78,500

28,790,898

28,103,000

Nabil Bank Ltd.

10,000

10,593,808

9,210,000

Total Quoted
Investment

848,059,932

943,439,053

603,277,432

875,946,503

525,830,729

903,280,432

Unquoted:

Nepal
Reinsurance
Co. Ltd.

501,666

50,166,600

70,188,090

501,666

50,166,600

67,775,077

501,666

50,166,600

62,743,367

Total Unquoted
Investment

50,166,600

70,188,090

50,166,600

67,775,077

50,166,600

62,743,367

B. Mutual Funds

Quoted:

Siddhartha
Investment
Growth
Scheme

3,315,300

59,324,939

76,749,195

3,065,300

53,648,400

79,697,800

Nabil Balance
Fund- |

1,801,449

30,061,920

35,488,545

1,127,452

17,236,659

24,747,571

Siddhartha
Equity
Orientend
Scheme

1,259,886

14,964,544

13,291,797

1,259,886

14,964,544

14,942,248

294,886

2,948,860

3,833,518

NMB Sulav
Investment
Fund - |

1,511,999

21,326,031

17,463,588

1,511,999

21,326,031

18,899,988

521,999

5,219,990

7,360,186

NIBL Samriddhi
Fund - |

2,953,258

31,519,223

29,975,569

2,953,258

31,519,223

34,996,107

2,086,694

20,772,719

27,544,361

NIBL Pragati
Fund

684,945

6,849,450

6,164,505

684,945

6,849,450

6,849,450

Nabil Equity
Fund

20,749

208,687

204,585

NMB Hybrid
Fund L -1

268,380

2,696,305

2,600,602

Siddhartha
Equity Fund

967,748

9,677,480

9,251,671

Total Quoted
Investment

87,241,719

78,952,318

164,046,106

187,925,533

99,826,628

143,183,436

Total

985,468,252

1,092,579,461

817,490,138

1,131,647,113

675,823,957

1,109,207,235

Y
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4.3.4 Detail of investment in corporate debentures

Prime Life Insurance Company Limited
Notes to the financials statements for the year ended 16 July 2018

Particulars

As at 16 July 2018

As at 15 July 2017

As at 16 July 2016

No. of
debenture

Interest
Rate

Amount

No. of
debenture

Interest
Rate

Amount

No. of
debenture

Interest
Rate

Amount

12.50% Nepal
SBI Bank
Bond

2078

15,843

12.50%

15,843,000

15,843

12.50%

15,843,000

15,843

12.50%

15,843,000

10% Global
Bank
Debenture
2076

30,000

10.00%

30,000,000

30,000

10.00%

30,000,000

30,000

10.00%

30,000,000

8% Nepal SBI
Bank
Bond 2079

30,000

8.00%

30,000,000

30,000

8.00%

30,000,000

30,000

8.00%

30,000,000

8% Bank of
Kathmandu
Bond
2076

20,000

8.00%

20,000,000

20,000

8.00%

20,000,000

20,000

8.00%

20,000,000

8% Everest
Bank Bond
2079

20,000

8.00%

20,000,000

20,000

8.00%

20,000,000

20,000

8.00%

20,000,000

7.25%NIC
ASIA Bank
Bond 2077

42,470

7.25%

42,470,000

42,470

7.25%

42,470,000

42,470

7.25%

42,470,000

8%Nepal
Investment
Bank
Debenture
2078

53,202

8.00%

53,202,000

53,202

8.00%

53,202,000

53,202

8.00%

53,202,000

7.50% SBL
Debenture
2078

25,000

7.50%

25,000,000

25,000

7.50%

25,000,000

25,000

7.50%

25,000,000

7 % NMB
Bank

Ltd Debenture
2077

50,000

7.00%

50,000,000

50,000

7.00%

50,000,000

50,000

7.00%

50,000,000

8% Nepal SBI
Bank
Bond 2079

30,000

12.00%

30,000,000

30,000

12.00%

30,000,000

286,515

286,515,000

316,515

316,515,000

316,515

316,515,000

2%




Details of bonds and debenture outstanding as on 16 July 2018
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Maturity

Particular Issue Date Years Date Interest payment Amount

Nepal SBI Bank Ltd. 02/12/2012 |10 Years 02/12/2022 | Semi-Annually 15,843,000
Global IME Bank Ltd. 15/07/2012 |7 Years 15/07/2019 | Semi-Annually 30,000,000
Nepal SBI Bank Ltd. 02/08/2013 |10 Years 02/08/2023 | Semi-Annually 30,000,0 00
Bank of Kathmandu Ltd. 19/05/2013 |7 Years 19/05/2020 | Semi-Annually 20,000,000
Everest Bank Ltd. 06/11/2013 |10 Years 06/11/2023 | Semi-Annually 20,000,000
NIC ASIA Bank Ltd. 15/05/2014 |7 Years 15/05/2021 | Semi-Annually 42,470,000
Nepal Investment Bank Ltd. |27/07/2014 |7 Years 27/07/2021 | Semi-Annually 53,202,000
Siddhartha Bank Ltd. 14/01/2015 |6 Years 14/01/2021 | Semi-Annually 25,000,000
NMB Bank Ltd. 18/02/2015 |5.5 Years |18/08/2021 |Semi-Annually 50,000,000

286,515,000

9
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Prime Life Insurance Company Limited

Notes to the financials statements for the year ended 16 July 2018

4.4 Loans at amortized cost

Particulars As at As at As at
16 July 2018 15 July 2017 16 July 2016
Loans on life insurance Policies 613,505,390 381,011,899 233,012,182
Loans to employees 7,236,322 6,162,322 -
Loans to agents 28,825,753 31,911,899 33,131,309
Less: Allowance for impairment loss on loans to agents (17,807,533) (17,460,844) (14,080,319)
Total 631,759,931 401,625,276 252,063,172

Provision for impairment on agent loans has been provided at 100% for loans outstanding for more than

90 days.

4.5 Other Financial assets at amortized cost

Particulars As at As at As at
16 July 2018 | 15 July 2017 16 July 2016
Receivables from Re-insurers 37,294,517 7,879,566 18,462,262
Dividend receivables - 12,665,549 470,060
Deposits 341,750 340,250 335,750
Trade receivables 6,795,417 4,721,796 3,322,449
Less: Allowance for doubtful trade receivables (108,572) (108,572) (108,572)
Total 44,323,112 25,498,589 22,481,949

Rz

Receivables from Re-insurers are from Hannover Ruck Se, Malaysia Branch and Scor Global Life
SE, Singapore.
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Prime Life Insurance Company Limited

Notes to the financials statements for the year ended 16 July 2018

4.6 Other assets
Particulars As at As at As at
16 July 2018 15 July 2017 16 July 2016
Advances to suppliers 3,241,604 1,478,789 1,224,294
Advances to employees 4,835,461 2,990,201 5,808,072
Deferred Employee Expenditure 338,710 176,356 -
Others 1,815,984 2,382,955 2,889,240
Total 10,231,758 7,028,301 9,921,606

Deferred Employee Expenditure is the amount of prepayment on fair value of staff loan.

4.7 Current tax assets

Particulars As at As at As at
16 July 2018 15 July 2017 16 July 2016
Current year income tax assets 105,177,416 55,227,486 -
Tax assets of prior periods 212,659,746 157,432,260 -
Current tax assets 317,837,162 212,659,746 157,432,260
Current year income tax liabilities - - -
Tax liabilities of prior periods - - -
Current tax liabilities - - -
Net current tax assets/(liabilities) 317,837,162 212,659,746 157,432,260
4.8 Cash and cash equivalents
Particulars As at As at As at
16 July 2018 15 July 2017 16 July 2016
Cash balance 25,564,729 24,487,630 28,087,386
Cheques 2,144,592 2,196,110 1,053
Balance with commercial banks (non-interest bearing) 62,237,717 97,854,907 54,539,794
Balance with development banks (non-interest bearing) 1,791,978 4,207,766 2,011,895
Balance with commercial banks (Interest bearing) 138,367,536 135,204,503 41,784,232
Total 230,106,551 263,950,916 126,424,359
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Particulars

Endowment
policy

Money Back
Policy

Endowent
and Whole
Life Policy

Term Policy

Balance

Fair Value
Reserve
(Note 2)

Total

Opening
Provision

of Outstanding
claims

3,398,992

1,592,750

1,063,750

2,875,000

8,930,492

8,930,492

Opening Life
Fund
including
Unexpired
Risk Reserve

2,496,673,701

507,331,239

579,134,364

420,000,000

4,003,139,304

4,003,139,304

Balance as at
16 July 2016:

2,500,072,692

508,923,989

580,198,114

422,875,000

4,012,069,796

291,496,027

4,303,565,823

Additional provisi

on during the year

- outstanding
claim

(1,238,380)

(517,500

120,750

1,276,500

(358,630)

(358,630)

- Life Fund
including
Unexpired Risk
Reserve

882,016,124

149,896,250

185,288,809

30,000,000

1,247,201,183

1,247,201,183

Changes in fair
value reserve

(82,392,657)

(82,392,657)

Changes during
the year:

880,777,744

149,378,750

185,409,559

31,276,500

1,246,842,553

(82,392,657)

1,164,449,896

Provision for
Outstanding
claims

2,160,612

1,075,250

1,184,500

4,151,500

8,571,862

8,571,862

Life Fund
including
Unexpired Risk
Reserve

3,378,689,825

657,227,489

764,423,173

450,000,000

5,250,340,487

5,250,340,487

Balance as at
15 July 2017:

3,380,850,437

658,302,739

765,607,673

454,151,500

5,258,912,349

209,103,370

5,468,015,719

Additional provisi

on during the year

- outstanding
claim

2,351,242

829,316

(793,529)

(3,266,000)

(878,971)

(878,971)

- Life Fund
including
Unexpired Risk
Reserve

1,238,027,780

269,711,372

272,103,079

1,779,842,231

1,779,842,231

Changes in fair
value reserve

(115,599,198)

(115,599,198)

Changes during
the year:

1,240,379,022

270,540,688

271,309,550

(3,266,000)

1,778,963,259

(115,599,198)

1,663,364,061

Provision for
Outstanding
claims

4,511,854

1,904,566

390,971

885,500

7,692,891

7,692,891

Life Fund
including
Unexpired Risk
Reserve

4,616,717,605

926,938,862

1,036,526,251

450,000,000

7,030,182,718

7,030,182,718

Balance as at

4,621,229,459

16 July 2018:

928,843,427

1,036,917,222

450,885,500

7,037,875,608

93,504,172

7,131,379,780

30




UISH TS SoIAReA DUl fAfANSS
Annual Report 2074/75

qIfiics Ufadcel 2008/ ©Y

Notes:

1 Basis taken by Actuary while determining Insurance Contract Liabilities

Term Life Policy: Liability of Foreign Employment Term Life Policy has been determined on the basis of Nepal
Assured Moratlity Table 2009 by using Gross Premium Method

Other Life Insurance Policies: Liability of other participating Life Policies (Except Foreign Employement Term
Life Policy) also has been determined on the basis of Nepal Assured Moratlity Table 2009 by using the Gross
Premium Method.

2 Fair Value Reserve: As per the Circular dated 2075/09/12 issued by the Beema Samiti, 90% of surplus arising
on Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) should be transferred to Fair Value Reserve and accordingly be shown
under the Life Insurance Fund i.e Insurance Contract Liabilities.

3 Components of Insurance Contract Liabilities:

As at As at As at
16 July 2018 15 July 2017 16 July 2016
Insurance Liability 5,863,017,006 4,243,573,306 3,199,571,814
Provision for bonus 552,713,021 475,741,078 364,849,908
Unallocable Surplus 164,452,691 81,026,103 18,717,582
Unexpired Risk Reserve 450,000,000 450,000,000 420,000,000
Provision for claim 7,692,891 8,571,862 8,930,492
Fair Value Reserve 93,504,172 209,103,370 291,496,027
Total Insurance Contract Liabilities 7,131,379,780 5,468,015,719 4,303,565,823
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Prime Life Insurance Company Limited

Notes to the financials statements for the year ended 16 July 2018

4.10 Financial Liabilities

Particulars As at As at As at
16 July 2018 | 15 July 2017 16 July 2016

Trade payable 80,769,734 71,326,737 38,279,752
Withholding Tax payables 10,988,656 11,633,953 13,903,613
VAT Payables - 249,600 270,400
Provident fund payable 123,084 - -

Service charge payables 23,793,278 20,495,809 17,252,628
House rent payables 1,787,564 4,075,011 1,147,131
Salary Payables 2,763,669 236,955 129,825
Staff bonus payables 7,781,492 107,607 107,607
Payable for agent license 162,065 262,200 105,030
Audit fees payable 1,506,278 2,313,660 2,108,170
Payable for communication expenses 318,817 51,629 -

Payables to agents 79,741,085 54,033,848 72,638,537
Payables to re-insurers - - 54,635,504
Other payables 5,238 - -

Total 209,740,961 164,787,010 200,578,199

Service charge is payable to Beema Samiti at 1% of all the premiums collected during the year.

4.11 Other Liabilities

Particulars As at As at As at
16 July 2018 15 July 2017 16 July 2016
Provision for staff bonus 28,777,620 64,687,478 40,925,686
Advance insurance premium 3,611,618 13,339 13,339
Unidentified insurance premium 20,724,861 16,633,741 9,546,443
Total 53,114,100 81,334,558 50,485,468

Provision for staff bonus is calculated at 10% of net profit before bonus. For the purpose of bonus, net profit
as computed in special purpose financial statements prescribed by Beema Samiti has been considered.
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Prime Life Insurance Company Limited
Notes to the financials statements for the year ended 16 July 2018

4.12 Provisions

Particulars As at As at As at
16 July 2018 15 July 2017 16 July 2016
Provision for staff gratuity 30,900,266 30,858,899 21,532,818
Provision for leave encashment 18,947,223 17,692,041 13,282,142
Total 49,847,489 48,550,940 34,814,960

Refer Note 5.4 for details on acturial valuation of gratuity and leave encashment.

4.13 Share Capital

Shares are classified as equity when there is no obligation to transfer cash or other assets. Incremental costs directly
attributable to the issue of equity instruments are shown in equity as a deduction from the proceeds, net of tax.

As at 16 July 2018 No of share Value Per Share Capital In value
Authorised capital 25,000,000 100 2,500,000,000
Issued capital 17,848,350 100 1,784,835,000
Paid up capital 17,848,350 100 1,784,835,000
As at 15 July 2017 No of share Value Per Share Capital In value
Authorised capital 10,000,000 100 1,000,000,000
Issued capital 5,000,000 100 500,000,000
Paid up capital 4,881,600 100 488,160,000
Calls in Advance 11,840,000
As at 16 July 2016 No of share Value Per Share Capital In value
Authorised capital 10,000,000 100 1,000,000,000
Issued capital 5,000,000 100 500,000,000
Paid up capital 4,881,600 100 488,160,000
Calls in Advance 11,840,000
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4.13.1 Share ownership detail

The shareholding pattern on the company is as follows

As at As at As at
Shareholder Category 16 July 2018 15 July 2017 16 July 2016
% of holding % of holding % of holding
Promoters 70% 70% 70%
Domestic organized institutions 28.51% 53.08% 53.08%
Nepali Citizens 41.49% 16.92% 16.92%
Foreign 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
General Public 30% 30% 30%
General public 30.00% 30.00% 30.00%
Others 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Total 100% 100% 100%
4.13.2 Shareholders Holding 1% or more of the total share capital
As at As at As at
Shareholder Category 16 July 2018 15 July 2017 16 July 2016
% of holding | % of holding | % of holding |
1. Laxmi Bank Limited 15.00% 15.00% 15.00%
2. Mercantile Capital Pvt. Ltd. 4.23% 11.00% 11.00%
3. Mutual Trading Company Limtied 4.01% 10.42% 10.42%
4. Himalayan Exim Pvt. Ltd. 4.01% 10.42% 10.42%
5. Ratanlal Sanghai 6.67% 7.64% 7.64%
6. Prem Prakash Khetan 3.00% 7.81% 7.81%
7. Rashmi Holding Pvt. Ltd. 1.21% 6.25% 6.25%
8. Puja Agrawal Khetan 15.00% - -
8. Rajendra Khetan 6.98% - -
8. Sumitra Devi Sikaria 6.77% - -
4.13.3 Equity Share Capital — over the years movements
Paid up share capital of the Company has moved over the years as follows:
Particulars As at As at As at
16 July 2018 15 July 2017 16 July 2016
Opening Share Capital 488,160,000 488,160,000 488,160,000
Add: Share issued to Merged entity - - -
Add: Issuance of Right Share 976,320,000 - -
Add: Issuance of Bonus Share 320,355,000 - -
Add: Calls in advance - 11,840,000 11,840,000
Closing Share capital 1,784,835,000 500,000,000 500,000,000
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4.13.4 The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 100 per share. Each holder of
equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, holder of equity
shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company after distribution of preferential amount. The
distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

4.14 Other Reserves

Particulars As at As at As at
16 July 2018 15 July 2017 16 July 2016
DTA Reserve 257,913,647 295,904,706 274,198,065
Share Premium 147,616,815 - -
Regulatory Reserve 46,444,595 19,598,397 2,568,310
Revaluation Surplus 2,929,163 - -
Fair value reserve 8,033,340 23,561,773 32,503,746
Acturial gain/loss (573,151) (328,065) (115,298)
Total 462,364,408 338,736,810 309,154,823
DTA Reserve

The company sets aside amount equal to deferred tax assets as DTA Reserve.

Regulatory Reserve
Regulatory reserves includes any amount derived as result of NFRS conversion with effect in retained earning
computed as per Directive issued by the Beema Samiti

Fair value reserve

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of financial assets that are
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) and the changes in fair value is
recognized in other comprehensive income, until the assets are derecognized. The cumulative amount of
changes in fair value of those financial assets shall be presented under this account head.

Acturial gain/loss

Actuarial Gains and Losses are the changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation on gratuity
as a result of change in actuarial assumptions and experience adjustments.
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415 Gross Premiums on insurance contracts and premium ceded to reinsurers on insurance

contracts
Particulars Year ended Year ended
16 July 2018 15 July 2017
Gross Reinsurance Net Gross Reinsurance Net
Participating contracts
With profit
endowment
and whole 268,810,717 (1,429,665) 267,381,052 211,992,701 (2,280,751) 209,711,950
life
policy
With profit
money 395,893,007 (2,039,520) 393,853,487 328,936,795 (3,644,402) 325,292,393
back policy
With profit
enc_iowment 1.253,729 517 (6,992,130) | 1,246,737,388 997,580,549 (11,593,243) 985,987,306
policy
Non participating contracts
Term Policy 460,894,547 | (122,731,408) 338,163,139 510,769,051 | (114,832,683) 395,936,368
Total 2,379,327,788 | (133,192,722) | 2,246,135,066 | 2,049,279,096 | (132,351,079) | 1,916,928,017
4.16 Income from investments
Particulars Year ended Year ended
16 July 2018 15 July 2017

Interest income from Bank deposits (fixed deposits) 621,679,098 322,366,528

Dividend income from corporate equity shares 72,233,341 28,961,974

Interest income from corporate debentures 24,488,692 24,490,610

Total 718,401,131 375,819,112
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Particulars Year ended Year ended
16 July 2018 15 July 2017
Premium late fee 15,469,826 17,774,653
Profit on sale of fixed assets 266,623 132,546
Income from loan against incurance policy 42,683,542 25,773,321
Income from loans and advances
(Other than policy loan) 2,354,557 1,739,018
Interest income from Bank deposits (call deposits) 6,775,694 2,828,483
Other Income 238,120 574,286
Total 67,788,362 48,822,307
4.18 Claims and policy holders benefits paid
Details of claims paid net of recoveries from reinsurers.
Particulars Year ended Year ended
16 July 2018 15 July 2017
Gross Reinsurance Net Gross Reinsurance Net
Death claims 233,888,980 (95,883,757) 138,005,223 | 185,922,867 | (62,142,109) | 123,780,758
Maturity 24,675,503 ; 24,675,503 | 18,956,813 - 18,956,813
Claims
sztn'fs' maturity | g 334 068 ; 84,334,068 | 121,950,093 ; 121,950,093
Surrendervalue | 43 451 768 - 43,180,768 | 24,014,429 - 24,014,429
claims
Other claims 18,873,006 (4,409,392) 14,463,614 10,690,327 (3,192,686) 7,497,641
Total 404,952,325 | (100,293,149) | 304,659,176 | 361,534,529 | (65,334,795) | 296,199,734
4.18.1 Policy-wise details of claim paid
Particulars Year ended Year ended
16 July 2018 15 July 2017
Gross Reinsurance Net Gross Reinsurance Net
Participating contracts
Endowment Policy 72,235,427 (8,636,069) 63,599,358/ 39,512,924 (934,359) 38,578,565
Money Back Policy 107,826,533 (7,247,500)| 100,579,033 127,383,890 - 127,383,890
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W‘hdo‘?;"m:”; ;"“”C‘:, 12,539,801 (285,188) 12,254,613 13,986,801 (1,267,750) 12,719,051
Non participating contracts
Term Policy 212,350,564, (84,124,392) 128,226,172| 180,650,914| (63,132,686) 117,518,228
Total 404,952,325 (100,293,149)| 304,659,176/ 361,534,529 (65,334,795) 296,199,734
4.19 Agent Expenses
Particulars Year ended Year ended
16 July 2018 15 July 2017
Agent commission 223,945,300 179,341,600
Agent Training Expenses 3,836,030 4,651,923
Other Agent Expenses 77,878,166 42,899,867
Total 305,659,496 226,893,391
4.20 Regulatory service fees
Particulars Year ended Year ended
16 July 2018 15 July 2017
Gross service fees 23,793,278 20,492,791
Less: Share of reinsurers (1,331,927) (1,323,511)
Total 22,461,351 19,169,280

Regulatory Service Fee is payable to Beema Samiti at the rate of 1% on gross premium received. Similarly,
1% of reinsuarnce ceded is recovered from reinsurers.

4.20.1 Policy-wise regulatory service fees

Particulars Year ended
16 July 2018
Gross Reinsurance Net

Participating contracts
Endowment Policy 12,537,295 69,921 12,467,374
Money Back Policy 3,958,930 20,395 3,938,535
Endownment and Whole life Policy 2,688,107 14,297 2,673,811
Non participating contracts
Term Policy 4,608,945 1,227,314 3,381,631
Total 23,793,278 1,331,927 22,461,351
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Particulars 1{?3;; n;:1d7
Gross Reinsurance Net
Participating contracts
Endowment Policy 9,975,805 115,932 9,859,873
Money Back Policy 3,289,368 36,444 3,252,924
Endownment and Whole life Policy 2,119,927 22,808 2,097,119
Non participating contracts
Term Policy 5,107,691 1,148,327 3,959,364
TOTAL 20,492,791 1,323,511 19,169,280
4.21 Employee benefit expenses
Particulars Year ended Year ended
16 July 2018 15 July 2017
Salary 102,088,031 83,847,221
Allowance 46,699,774 39,564,092
Dashain Allowance 7,410,883 7,995,989
Providend Fund 6,424,049 6,324,222
Training 4,177,674 5,466,197
Uniform 1,244,440 871,599
Medical -
Insurance 2,102,393 2,733,220
Gratuity Expense 6,773,561 6,489,189
Leave Encashment 6,472,414 5,072,478
Other Facilities 503,107 535,128
Other Expenses -
Overtime 598,177 624,199
Performance Incentive 2,092,388 -
Provision For Staff Bonus 28,777,619 23,761,791
Amortization of prepaid staff benefits 157,769 23,240
Total 215,522,279 183,308,565
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4.22 Impairment losses on financial assets

Particulars Year ended Year ended
16 July 2018 15 July 2017
Write back of impairment i )
loss on financial investments
Impairment losses on ) )
Financial investments
Impairment losses on loans & advances 346,689 3,380,525
Total 346,689 3,380,525
4.23 Depreciation and amortization
Particulars Year ended Year ended
16 July 2018 15 July 2017
Depreciation of PPE 15,850,103 10,891,803
Amortization of Intangible assets 1,249,673 588,758
Total 17,099,776 11,480,561

Refer Note 4.1 and 4.2 for detail of depreciation charged on each class of assets.

4.24 Other expenses

Particulars Year ended Year ended
16 July 2018 15 July 2017

House Rent 25,859,861 24,701,306
Electricity & Water 2,132,904 1,993,800
Repair and maintenance expenses:
- Vehicle 116,879 348,978
- Office Equipment 627,699 399,634
- Others 534,071 1,744,745
Communications 11,939,911 11,247,735
Printing & Stationary 4,384,434 3,705,632
Non Capital Items 311,426 856,998
Transportation 2,633,551 3,165,329
Travelling & Dailly Allowance:
- Domestic 1,204,955 1,401,792
- International 1,417,945 1,949,288
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Insurance Premium Expenses 1,350,083 1,465,909
Security Expenses 1,006,655 1,006,655
Legal & Consultancy Fees 782,606 90,741
Books & Periodicals 107,678 144,195
Advertisement Expenses 1,390,165 1,234,622
Business Promotion Expenses 853,077 925,106
Entertainment & Hospitality 18,596 632,594
Charity & Donations 100,000 451,526
Board meeting expenses:

- Meeting Allowances 445,000 375,000
- Others 205,850 463,025
Other committee meeting expenses:

- Meeting Allowances 181,000 157,000
- Others 9,300 780
Annual General meeting expenses 911,650 -
Acturial Service Fees 4,371,360 3,369,600
Statutory Audit Fee 453,695 480,000
Internal Audit Fee 640,000 640,000
Other Audit Expenses 1,341,919 799,446
Bank Charges & Commissions 159,681 481,312
Fees & Other Taxes 2,245,939 1,156,796
Policy Stamp Expenses 2,464,831 2,879,546
Postage & Courier 1,379,263 670,643
Other Office Expenses 1,713,807 1,501,995
Utility & Janotorial 6,121,322 5,159,526
Medical Fee 2,188,508 1,835,912
Anniversary Expenses 2,183,180 -
Late Fine & Penalty 1,999,368 -
Share Issue Expenses 6,994,671 -
Assets written off - -
Total 92,782,839 77,437,167
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4.25 Deferred Tax
Amount in NPR

As at As at As at
16 July 2018 15 July 2017 16 July 2016
Deferred tax assets 257,913,647 295,904,706 274,198,065
Deferred tax liabilities - - -
257,913,647 295,904,706 274,198,065
. . . Recognised in other .
2017-18 Opening Reco.gnlsed in Comprehensive Closing
balance profit or loss . balance
income
Other Loans and advances 4,365,211 86,672 - 4,451,883
Unused tax losses 358,885,355 (81,726,571) - 277,158,784
Allowance for doubtful debt 27,143 (27,143) - -
Gratuity Fund 6,621,174 (806,610) - 5,814,564
Leave encashment fund 4,423,010 313,796 - 4,736,806
Lease Equilization Reserve - - - -
Acturial Gain or Loss 1,093,551 - 816,952 1,910,503
Total of deferred tax assets 375,415,444 (82,159,856) 816,952 | 294,072,540
Fixed assets (971,494) 1,354,278 (9,763,875) (9,381,091)
Financial assets held at FVTOCI (78,539,244) - 51,761,442 | (26,777,802)
Total of deferred tax liability (79,510,738) 1,354,278 41,997,567 | (36,158,893)
Net deferred tax assets 295,904,706 (80,805,578) 42,814,519 | 257,913,647
. . . Recognised in other .
2016-17 Opening Reco_gnlsed in Comprehensive Closing
balance profit or loss . balance
income
Other Loans and advances 3,520,080 845,131 - 4,365,211
Unused tax losses 371,978,248 (13,092,893) - 358,885,355
Allowance for doubtful debt 27,143 - - 27,143
Gratuity Fund 4,998,877 1,622,297 - 6,621,174
Leave encashment fund 3,320,536 1,102,474 - 4,423,010
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Lease Equilization Reserve - - - -

Acturial Gain or loss 384,328 709,223 1,093,551
Total of deferred tax assets 384,229,212 (9,522,991) 709,223 | 375,415,444
Fixed assets (1,685,328) 713,834 - (971,494)
Financial assets held at FVTOCI | (108,345,819) - 29,806,575 | (78,539,244)
Total of deferred tax liability (110,031,147) 713,834 29,806,575 | (79,510,738)
Net deferred tax assets 274,198,065 (8,809,157) 30,515,798 | 295,904,706
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5 Disclosures and additional information

5.1 Risk Management

5.1.1

Insurance Risk

"The principal risk the Company faces under insurance contracts is that the actual claims and
benefit payments or the timing thereof, may differ from expectations. This is influenced by
the frequency of claims, severity of claims and actual benefits paid . Therefore, the objective
of the Company is to ensure that sufficient reserves are available to cover these liabilities.

The risk exposure is mitigated by diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and geographical
areas. The variability of risks is also improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting strategy
guidelines, as well as the use of reinsurance arrangements.

Various life insurance products are offered by the Company which are primarily categorised into Term Policy,
Endowment Policy, Money Back Policy and Endowment cum Whole life policy. Products other than Term
Policy have been designed to reduce the market and credit risks. Under Endowment, Money Back and
Endowment cum whole life policy, risks are largely passed on to the policyholder. Partly, there is risk to the
company in its income if the fund values decreases. Insurance products carry mortality risk and also market
risk to the extent that there are guarantees built into the product design.

The main risks that the Company is exposed at the time of designing products are as follows

¥

Type of Risks Nature

Mortality risk Risk of loss arising due to policyholders’
death experience being different from
expected

Investment return risk Risk of loss arising from actual returns

being different from expected

Policyholder decision risk Risk of loss arising due to policyholders’
experiences (lapses and surrenders)
being different from expected

The Company also enters into reinsurance arrangement according to its Reinsurance Policy. Although the
Company has reinsurance arrangements, it is not relieved of its direct obligations to its policyholders and thus
a credit exposure exists with respect to ceded insurance, to the extent that any reinsurer is unable to meet its
obligations assumed under such reinsurance agreements.
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Financial Risk

The primary source of financial risk to an insurer arises from its investment exposures and investment activities.
Thus, the investment portfolios maintain a prudent approach inits investment strategy and investment exposures
to ensure that investment returns are optimised on a risk adjusted basis and to ensure the Company operates
within its defined risk appetite.

i Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to a risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial
loss to the Company. Thus, for an insurance contract, credit risk includes the risk that an insurer incurs a
financial loss because a reinsurer defaults on its obligations under the reinsurance contract

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Group’s exposure to credit risk:

a) The Company does not have any significant credit risk exposure to any single couterparty or any
group of counterparties.

b) Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of risk is
avoided by entering into agreement with more than one party. At each reporting date, management
performs an assessment of creditworthiness of reinsurers and updates the reinsurance purchase
strategy, ascertaining suitable allowance for impairment.

c) The company deals with only creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral where
appropriate, as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults. Loan against life insurance

policies is adeqautely backed up by premium received.

Neither past due HEICID G Past due and Carrying
nor impaired Cex 80 U impaired amount
P 90 Days Days P
Fixed deposits 7,293,660,524 - - - 7,293,660,524
Corporate debentures 286,515,000 - - - 286,515,000
Loans on life 613,505,390 - - - 613,505,390
insurance Policies
Loans to agents 11,018,220 - - 17,807,533 28,825,753
Loans to employees 7,236,322 - - - 7,236,322
Receivables from Re 37,294,517 - - - 37,294,517
insurers (Refer Note
below)
Deposits 341,750 - - - 341,750
Trade receivables 6,795,417 - - - 6,795,417
Total 8,256,367,140 - - 17,807,533 | 8,274,174,673
Note:

Receivables from Re-insurers are from Hannover Ruck Se, Malaysia Branch and Scor Global Life SE, Singapore.
Both reinsurance companies have been rated AA- (Very Strong) by Standard which is higher than the requirement
of Beema Samiti. Beema Samiti stipulates at least BBB for reinsurance.

¥4
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ii  Liquidity Risk

The risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that are

settled by delivering cash or another financial asset.

Liquidity adequacy is a measure or assessment of the ability of a company to meet payment obligations in a full
and timely manner within a defined time horizon. It is a function of its sources of liquidity relative to its liquidity
needs. Liquidity sources can be internal and external, available immediately or within the defined time horizon,
and includes all funds, assets and arrangements that allow an insurer to meet its liquidity needs. Liquidity needs

include all current and expected payment obligations within the defined time horizon.

The following table depicts the maturity profile of the investment portfolio on a discounted cash flow basis which
is designed and managed to meet the required level of liquidity as and when liquidity outgo arises taking into

consideration the time horizon of the financial liabilities of the business.

As at 16 July 2018

¥%

Less than
1 Years

1 to 3 Years

More than
3 years

Total

Assets

Financial Investments
at FVTOCI

1,092,579,461

1,092,579,461

Financial Investments

. 3,181,500,000 | 1,607,470,000 2,769,045,000 7,558,015,000
at amortized cost
(L;g:tns at amortized 12,048,647 52,239,001 513,034,045 577,322,503
Other Financial
assets at amortized 44,323,112 - - 44,323,112
cost
Cash and cash 230,106,551 - - 230,106,551
equivalents
3,467,978,311 1,659,709,001 4,374,659,405 9,502,346,718
Liabilities
Insurance contract - ; 7131379780 | 7.131.379,780
liabilities
Other Financial
liabilities at amortized 209,740,961 - - 209,740,961
cost
Provisions 49,847,489 - - 49,847,489
259,588,450 - 7,131,379,780 7,390,968,229
Net Position 3,208,389,862 | 1,659,709,001 (2,756,720,374) 2,111,378,488
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Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: foreign exchange rates (currency risk),
market interest rates (interest rate risk) and market prices (price risk).

a) Currency Risk
Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Company to experience volatility in the value of its assets,
liabilities and solvency and to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value between the
currencies of its assets and liabilities and its reporting currency. The Company does not maintain foreign
currency denominated assets in its investment portfolios and as such is not exposed to foreign exchange
risk related to investments.

The Company has no significant concentration of currency risk. The amount with reinsurers is settled in
Nepali Rupee.

b) Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.

The major interest rate risk that the Company is exposed to is the discount rate for determining insurance
liabilities.

c) Equity Price Risk
Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk),
whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or
by factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market.

The Company’s equity price risk exposure relates to financial investment held at FVTOCI, whose values
fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices.

Liability Adequacy Test

The company assesses at the end of each reporting period whether its recognised insurance liabilities are
adequate, using current estimates of future cash flows under its insurance contracts. If assessment shows that
the carrying amount of insurance contract liabilities is inadequate in the light of the estimated future cash flows,
the entire deficiency shall be recognised in profit or loss.

The accounting Policy for Liability testing including the frequency and nature of testing.

The valuation is carried out annually. For the first time the NFRS accounting standard is perused while carrying
out liability testing and valuation.

The nature of Liability Adequacy Test is An assessment of whether the carrying amount of an insurance liability
needs to be increased (or the carrying amount of related deferred acquisition costs or related intangible assets
decreased), based on a review of future cash flows. The purpose of LAT is to verify the adequacy of provisioning
for life insurance. The test consists of comparing the amount of provisions with the best estimate of provisions,
arrived at on the basis of the present value of the best estimate of the future expected contractual and other
cash flows. The calculation is performed for each separate contract while the results are aggregated on the
level of homogenous groups. The test is based on a unified methodology that determines, among others, the
grouping of policies into homogenous groups, the 6% discount rate as specified by regulator and the type of
cash flows being modelled. The portfolio balance is tested as at the last day of the business year.

The liabilities being within the available scheme-wise funds the liability adequacy requirement is not invoked.

¥\9
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5.2.2

5.2.3

5.24

5.2.5

¥T

The cash-flows considered.

The present value of all cash-flows of benefits, including riders, supplementary benefits, vested bonuses,future
bonuses and guarantees, under individual policy contract have been projected and the present value is arrived
at as on the date of valuation. Similarly, present value of cash-flows of future premiums and future expenses
have also been considered while arriving at the liability under each policy.

Valuation methods and assumptions

Valuation method is prescribed by the Regulator namely “Gross Premium Bonus Reserve” method has been
used, where cash-flows (outgo and income) under each contract are projected and discounted as at the date
of valuation. Gross Premium Method is adopted by determining Mathematical Reserve for each of the policies
separately using prudent valuation assumptions

The assumptions used are as under:

Mortality "Nepali Assured Lives Mortality Table, 2009 increased to 105%"
Interest Rate 6% per annum
Expenses 6%, 0.05% and 0.5% per annum of office yearly premium in case of inforce

policies, paid-up policies and Endowment cum Whole Life policies beyond
endowment term respectively, and 0.05% of the Single premium in case of
Single Premium policies.

Commission Scales of commission / remuneration payable to agents / insurance
intermediaries as per the Annexure 11 of the Insurance Regulation 2049

Inflation 4% per annum for expenses other than Commission

Future Bonuses As disclosed in Note 5.12a

The estimated future bonus rates are in line with the expected performance,
the previous profit allocation rates and the policyholders' reasonable
expectations. In the model, profit is allocated in an excess of the technical
interests for with-profit policies. The allocation is determined on the basis of
the mathematical provisions as at the end of the financial year.

The discounting policy.

"The applied methodology determines that the discount rates used should reflect the yield of the local
government bonds denominated in the currency of the contract being modelled. The best estimate
of provisions was additionally determined on the basis of the yield of the company on overall investment
portfolio of the company which is used to verify the adequacy of the provisioning level as at 16th July 2018.

However, the discount rate of 6% per annum (as prescribed by Beema Samiti) is used to arrive at the present
value of all the cash-flow components under each of the insurance contracts. Further, the Company has earned
a gross return of around 11% during last year and hence the discount rate assumed appears to be quite

prudent.

Aggregation practises.

Policies with similar types of benefits have been aggregated for liability adequacy testing. The aggregation of
policies has been done on following basis:

a) Endowment plan

b) Endowment cum Whole Life plan

c) Money Back plan

The liabilities under each of the group are less than the available fund as at 16th July 2018 and hence the
liability adequacy requirements are duly met.
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5.3 Capital Management

The focus of capital management is to maintain a strong capital base to support the business and business
growth, and to satisfy regulatory capital requirements at all times.

In view of this the Company has established the following objectives, policies and approach;
a) To maintain the required solvency level and provide security to policyholders.

b) To allocate capital efficiently and support the growth of the business by ensuring that returns on capital
employed meets the requirements of shareholders and policyholders.

c) To maintain financial strength to support new business growth and to satisfy the requirements of
thepolicyholders, regulators and stakeholders.

5.3.1 Regulatory minimum paid up capital

As per the instruction of Beema Samiti, life insurance companies were required by the to attain a stipulated
minimum paid up capital of NPR 2 billion by mid-July 2018. As on the reporting date, the company's paid up
capital is NPR 1.78 billion against the stipulated requirement. It is kind informed that after getting approval from
Beema Samiti to conduct the Special General Meeting to maintain the specified paid up capital of the company,
it had been decided by the Special General Meeting held on BS 2076/06/07 to declare bonus divided @12.5%
of paid up capital existing at the time of AGM (12.5% of paid up capital NPR. 1,784,835,000) from the retained
earnings maintained by the company up to the FY 2073/74 and tax thereof in the said bonus dividend as cash
dividend (NPR. 11,742,336) so as to maintain the paid up capital as NPR. 2,007,939,375.

5.3.2 Solvency Margin

The Company has Solvency Margin Ratio of 1.73 computed in accordance with Solvency Margin Directive,
2070 issued by the Beema Samiti. The minimum requirement of solvency margin ratio is 1.5, which is met by
the company.
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Employee Benefit

Particulars Leave (gs:::g) Leave (ﬁ:‘:::ltg)
Expenses Recognized In Income Statement
Current service cost 5,354,508 5,257,861 2,949,849 5,197,218
Interest cost 938,711 1,515,700 777,052 1,291,970
Expected Return on Plan Assets - - - -
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss (944,321) 1,345,542
Past Service Cost - - - -
Expenses recognized in the Profit & Loss A/c 5,348,898 6,773,561 5,072,443 6,489,188
Expenses Recognized In Other Comprehensive Income
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on obligation - 2,881,992 - 2,645,857
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on plan assets - (385,814) - (191,036)
- 3,267,806 - 2,836,893
Change in Present Value Obligations
PV of Obligation at beginning of the year 17,692,041 33,800,459 13,282,142 24,959,140
Interest cost 938,711 1,901,514 777,052 1,483,006
Current Service Cost 5,354,508 5,855,090 2,949,849 5,197,218
Benefit paid (4,093,716) | (4,217,106) (662,544) (484,762)
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss (944,321) 2,881,992 1,345,542 2,645,857
Liability at the end of the year 18,947,223 | 40,221,949 | 17,692,041 33,800,459
Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets
FV of Plan Asset at Beginning of the Year - 2,941,560 - 3,426,322
Interest Income - 597,229 - -
Expected Return on Plan Assets - 385,814 - 191,036
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Contribution by Employer - 10,000,000 - -
Benefit paid - (4,217,106) - (484,762)
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on Plan Assets - (385,814) - (191,036)
Fair Value of Plan Asset at End of the i 9,321,683 ) 2,941,560
Year
Amount Recognized in SOFP
Present Value of Obligations at Year End 18,947,223 | 40,221,949 17,692,041 33,800,459
Fair Value of Plan Assets at Year End - 9,321,683 - 2,941,560
Unfunded Status (18,947,223) | (30,900,266) | (17,692,041) | (30,858,899)
Actuarial Assumptions
Discount rate 6% 6% 6% 6%
Salary escalation rate 7% 7% 7% 7%
Sensitivity Analysis
. Gratuity Gratuity
Particulars (Funded) Leave (Funded) Leave

o .
Effects on DBO due to 1% increase in 34,285,793 | 15,813,768 | 28,216,407 | 14,580,910
discount rate

5 -
Effects on DBO due to 1% decrease in 47,545,892 | 22,893,929 | 40,785,933 | 21,635,011
discount rate

o -
Effects_on DBO due to 1% increase in salary 47.322.226 22799978 40599 876 21.542.911
escalation

5 .
Effects on DBO due to 1% decrease in 34,346,682 | 15,824,376 | 28,250,638 | 14,589,514
salary escalation

5.5

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumption
constant. In practice, this unlikely to occur and changes in some of the assumption is correlated. When calculating
sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions, the same method (present value
of the defined benefit obligation calculated with projected unit credit method at the end of reporting period)
has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit liability recognized in the the statement of financial

positions.

Dividends

Dividends payable to the Company’s shareholders are charged to equity in the period in which they are declared.
Proposed dividends are disclosed in notes separately until declared.

29
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The dividend declared by the shareholders in AGM FY 2073/74 are as follows:

Particulars As at As at As at
16 July 2018 15 July 2017 16 July 2016
Cash Dividend Declared 15,623,085 - -
Bonus Shares 320,355,000 - -
335,978,085 - -

Dividends are recognised when declared by the members in a general meeting. The cumulative effect of

dividends declared out of profit and free reserves of previous year has been presented below:

Particulars Bonus Share Dividend Total
Pertaining to F/Y 2069/70,
2070/71, 2071/72, 2072173 122,040,000 5,728,982 | 127,768,982
Pertaining to F/Y 2073/74 198,315,000 9,894,103 | 208,209,103
320,355,000 15,623,085 | 335,978,085

Proposed Dividend

The Board of directors in its meeting dated 6" March, 2020 has passed a resolution proposing / recommending
for distribution of bonus shares equivalent to NPR. 250,992,422 and for the purpose of tax purpose on bonus

share, cash dividend equivalent to tax on stock dividend NPR. 12,334,441 for the FY 2074/75.

4R




UISH TS SoIAReA DUl fAfANSS
Annual Report 2074/75

qIfiics Ufadcel 2008/ ©Y

Prime Life Insurance Company Limited
Notes to the financials statements for the year ended 16 July 2018

5.6 Financial Instruments

5.6.1 Fair value of financial instruments:

Financial assets GHIE feat fodt
16 July 2018 15 July 2017 16 July 2016
Carrying Fair value Carrying Fair value Cartying Fair value
Value Value Value

Financial Investment-FVTOCI

Quoted Equities 943,439,053 943439053 | 875,946,503 875,946,503 | 903,280,432 903,280,432
Unquoted Equities 70,188,090 70,188,090 67,775,077 67,775,077 62,743,367 62,743,367
('\é‘;tgf: dsunds 78,952,318 78952318 | 187,925,533 187,925,533 | 143,183,436 143,183,436
Subtotal 1,092,579,461 | 1,002,579.461 | 131,647,113 | 1,131,647,113 | 1,109,207,235 |  1,109,207,235

Amortised cost

Cash at vault 27,709,321 27,709,321 26,683,740 26683740 | 28,088,439 28,088,439
Balance with
banks (Interest 138,367,536 138,367,536 | 135,204,503 135204503 | 41,784,232 41784232
bearing)
Balance with
Banks (Non- 64,029,694 64020694 | 102,062,673 102,062,673 | 56,551,689 56,551,689
Interest bearing)
Corporate

286,515,000 286515000 | 306,923,509 306,923,509 | 306,927,585 306,927 585
debentures
Fixed deposits 7293660524 | 7293660524 | 4577438303 | 4577438303 | 3541682342 |  3,541,682,342
:;:;;F'”a””a' 44,323,112 44,323,112 25,498 589 25,498 589 22 481,949 22.481,949
;“Sestefs“"e"t tax 317,837,162 317,837,162 | 212,659,746 212,659,746 | 157,432,260 157 432,260
Subtotal 8,172,442,350 | 8172,442,350 | 57386,471,063 | 5,386,471,063 | 4,154,948495 | 4,154,948 495
;‘;ﬁt‘s’f Financial | o 565021811 | 9265021811 | 6518118176 | 6518118176 | 5264155730 |  5.264,155.730
Financial liabilities
Amortised cost
ﬂZEﬁ.ﬂ?Qfe contract | 7 434379780 | 7.131379,780 | 5468,015719 | 5468015719 | 4303565823 |  4.303 565823
lﬁg‘iﬁ{igna”c'a' 209740961 | 209740961 | 164787010 | 164787010 | 200578199 200,578,199
Total 7341120740 | 7,341,120740 | 5632,802,729 | 5,632,802,729 | 4,504,144,022 |  4,504,144,022




UISH TS S6IAReA DUl fAfANSS
Annual Report 2074/75

qIfiics Yfadgal 2008/ ©0Y

5.6.2 Fair Value Hierarchy

1%

Assets and liabilities carried at fair value or for which fair values are disclosed have been classified into three
levels according to the observability of the significant inputs used to determine the fair values. Changes in the
observability of significant valuation inputs during the reporting period may result in a transfer of assets and
liabilities within the fair value hierarchy. The company recognizes transfers between levels of the fair value
hierarchy when there is a significant change in either its principal market or the level of observability of the
inputs to the valuation techniques as at the end of the reporting period

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities.

Level 2 valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for
identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments valued using models where all
significant inputs are observable.

Level 3 portfolios are those where at least one input, which could have a significant effect on the instrument’s

valuation, is not based on observable market data.

Financial instruments Held at Fair value thorugh OCI

Fair value

Particulars Hierarch el L —
y 16 July 2018 15 July 2017 16 July 2016
(Level)
Financial assets
Quoted Equities 1 943,439,053 875,946,503 903,280,432
Unquoted Equities 3 70,188,090 67,775,077 62,743,367
Mutual Fund-Quoted 1 78,952,318 187,925,533 143,183,436

Total

1,092,579,461

1,131,647,113

1,109,207,235

Financial Instruments held at amortised cost

As at As at As at

16 July 2018 15 July 2017 16 July 2016
Financial assets
Corporate debentures 3 286,515,000 306,923,509 306,927,585
Fixed deposits 1 7,293,660,524 | 4,577,438,303 | 3,541,682,342
Other Financial assets 3 44,323,112 25,498,589 22,481,949
Net Current tax assets 3 317,837,162 212,659,746 157,432,260
Total 7,942,335,798 | 5,122,520,147 | 4,028,524,136
Financial liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities 3 7,131,379,780 | 5,468,015,719 | 4,303,565,823
Other Financial liabilities 3 209,740,961 164,787,010 200,578,199
Total 7,341,120,740 | 5,632,802,729 | 4,504,144,022
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5.7 Earnings per share (EPS)

5.8

The Company measures earning per share on the basis of the earning attributable to the equity shareholders for
the period. The number of shares is taken as the weighted average number of shares for the relevant period as
required by NAS 33 Earnings per Share.

Particulars Units Year ended Year ended
16 July 2018 15 July 2017

Profit attributable to equity shareholders NRs 214,024,115 252,419,899
Weighted average of number of equity
shares used in computing basic earnings Nos. 16,885,892 16,303,352
per share
Basic and diluted earnings per equity share
of Rs. 100 each (a/b) Rs. 12.67 1548

There is no covertible and other option, future instruments which would dilute the current earnings of equity
holders.

During the year the company has issued bonus shares from which there is no change in resources, accordingly,
weightage has been assigned considering as if the shares were outstanding for entire year.

Pursuant to the requirement of NAS 33, the company has restrospectively adjusted and restated the BEPS and
DEPS for previous year in case of bonus issue and for the bonus component in right issue.

Segment Reporting

The company is organized for management and reporting purposes into business segments based on nature of
insurance contract policies such as Endowment policy, Money back policy, Whole life policy, Foreign employement
and Term policy. The focus in on broadening and deepening the relationship with clients, along with maximizing
a particular product line. Hence, the company evaluates segmental performance based on overall profit or loss
before taxation.

For FY 2017-18

Endowment Money back Endowment
Particulars . y and whole life | Term policy | Unallocable Total
policy policy )
policy

Income

re‘j;ii camed premium |4 263,720,517 | 395,893,007 | 268,810,717 | 460,894,547 - 2,379,327,788
- Outward reinsurance (6,992,130) | (2,039,520) |  (1,429,665) | (122,731,408) ; (133,192,722)
rz::;::;urance Premium | 4 946,737,388 | 393,853,487 | 267,381,052 | 338,163,139 . 2,246,135,066
- Income from investments 386,016,632 78,292,353 84,941,697 62,947,943 | 106,202,504 718,401,131
- Other income 36,424,546 7,387,670 8,015,102 5939,771 | 10,021,273 67,788,362
Total Income (A) 1,669,178,566 | 479,533,511 | 360,337,851 | 407,050,853 | 116,223,777 | 3,032,324,559

L
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Expenses
- Claims and policy holders 72235427 | 107,826533 |  12539.801 | 212,350,564 ; 404,952,325
benefit paid
- Claims ceded to (8.636,069) |  (7,247,500) (285,188) | (84,124,392 : (100,293,149)
reinsurers
- Changes innet insurance | -y 0 479 99 | 970,540,688 | 271,300,550 | (3.266,000) - 1,778,963,259
liability, net of re-insurers
- Agent Expenses 184,205,547 | 56,835,588 | 40,632,241 | 15814700 | 8171420 | 305,659,496
- Regulatory Service fee 12467374 | 3.938535 2,673,811 3,381,631 . 22461351
- Employees benefit 99,600,882 | 31592156 | 21264234 | 41512780 | 21552228 | 215522279
expenses
- Impayrment losses on i i 346,689 346,689
financial assets
- Depreciation & 7002444 | 2506557 | 1687128 | 3293670 | 1709978 17,099,776
Amortization
- Other expenses 42878409 | 13,600,496 0154302 | 17,871,348 | 9278284 92,782,839
-Tax . . 80,805,578 80,805 578
Total Expenses (B) 1,651,033,036 | 479,503,052 | 358,975,878 | 206,834,301 | 21,864,176 | 2 818,300,443
Profit for the year 18,145,530 (59,542) 1,361,974 | 200,216,552 | (5,640,399) | 214,024,115

5.8.1 Basis for Allocation

1%

Net insurance premium revenue are the revenue generated from each insurance policy.

Other Income have been apportioned based of the weightage as per Directive no 13, prescribed by beema
samiti.

Expenses that are not directly identifiable to a segment are apportioned based of weightage as per the
directive no.14, prescribed by the Beema Samiti. Inaccordance to which 10% of the total expenses are
unallocated expenses that are to be carried to income statements are are included in Unallocable in the
segment report, while the rest of 90% is allocated based on their weight.

Impairment losses and taxation have been allocated to unallocable as they relate to the organization as a
whole instead of segments on actual basis.

Agent Expenses ( which includes Agent Commission, Agent Training Expenses and Other agent expenses)
has been allocated using both actual and weighage prescribed by beema samiti. Here Agent commission are
included in actual basis for each segment, which Agent Training Expenses and Other agent expenses have
been apportioned using the weightage as prescribed by beema samiti.

The company has shown allocable assets and liabilities in their respective notes such as insurance contract
liability. However, the assets and liabilities have not been allocated to reportable segments as it is impractible
to seggregate all such assets and liabilities.
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5.9 Related Parties

The Company identifies the following as the related parties under the requirements of NAS 24.

Name Relationship

Laxmi Bank Limited Promoter

Piyush Raj Aryal, Director Key Management Personnel
Dipesh Amatya, Director Key Management Personnel
Bikash Dhareva, Director Key Management Personnel
Rajeev Prasad Pyakurel, Director Key Management Personnel
Suraj Shrestha, Director Key Management Personnel
Santosh Agrawal, Director Key Management Personnel
Manoj Kumar Bhattarai, CEO Key Management Personnel

5.9.1 Board Member Allowances and Facilities
The Board of Directors have been paid meeting fees of NPR 445,000 during the fiscal year. There were 15
Board Meetings conducted during the fiscal year.

Other board level committes were paid the following amount of fees during the FY 2018/19.

Committees Amount
Audit Committee 82,000
Investment Committee 38,000
HR Committee 22,000
Other Committee 39,000

5.9.1 Transactions with Related Parties

! Lt Other Long- = Termination Sl e
S. No. Particular Employee Post Employee Benefits 9 . Payment
. term Benefits | Benefits . "
Benefits (if any)

Leave
Gratuity Encashment

1 Remuneration 5,905,000 . 486750 134,125 357,350
and benefits

2 Staff Bonus 1,567,153
Total 7472153 . 486,750 134,125 357,350
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5.9.2 Transactions with other related parties:

Following is the transaction with Laxmi Bank Limited during the year.
Transaction during the year Amount (NPR)
Payment of agent commission 294,740
5.10 Contingent liabilities and commitments ( to the extent not provided for)
i) The Company does not have any pending litigation other than related to Insurance Policy, that would
impact it's financial position.

i) The Company does not have any capital commitment

iii)  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses.

5.11 The company has obtained Tax Clearance Certificate upto Fiscal Year 2073/74. Payment of a total of Rs
1,999,368 has been made in regard to the fines or ineterst of Fiscal year 2069/70 to 2072/73 during the year.

5.12 Bonus Rate to Insurance Policy Holders

Declared and Interim Bonus Rate to policy holder for one thousand Sum Assured per annum is as under:

S. No. Tenure of Policy Endowment Life | Endowment & Whole Life Money Back
1 Up to 9 years 35 36 -
2 10- 14 years 36 41 37
3 15- 19 years 39 46 44
4 20-24 years 47 52 52
5 25 years & above 65 75 65

5.12a Future Bonus

Future Bonus Rate to policy holder for one thousand Sum Assured per annum is as under:

S. No. Tenure of Policy Endowment Life | Endowment & Whole Life  Money Back
1 Up to 9 years 13 14
2 10- 14 years 14 16 14
3 15- 19 years 15 17 17
4 20-24 years 18 20 20
5 25 years & above 25 29 25
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The company has charged ineterst on late premium payment and loans against insurance policies
as per the following:

S. No. Particulars Interest Rate
1 Late Premium Payment 9%
2 Loans against Insurance Policies 10%

Change of estimate

Management has revised the estimated useful life of the property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets. Accordingly, the effect of such revision on net carrying value of assets, depreciation and amortisation
has been accounted prospectively.

In case property, plant and equipment, it has resulted in increase in depreciation charges for the year by
NPR 5,821,531 with corresponding decrease in assets value by net NPR 5,821,531.

In case intangible assets, it has resulted in increase in amortisation for the vyear by
NPR 740,058 with corresponding decrease in assets value by net NPR 740,058.
The details as under:
Depreciation Depreciation Excess
S. No. Property Plant & Equipment as per WDV as per SLM Debreciation
Method Method P

1 Computer 1,748,075 3,383,474 1,635,399

2 Office Equipment 780,309 1,760,401 980,092

3 Vehicle 3,610,098 3,107,152 (502,946)

4 Furniture and Fixtures 1,295,011 864,579 (430,432)

5 Leasehold 2,438,222 6,388,754 3,950,532

6 Others 156,857 345,743 188,886

Total Property Plant & Equipment 10,028,572 15,850,103 5,821,531

Depreciation Depreciation Excess
S. No. Intangible Assets as per WDV as per SLM Debreciation
Method Method P

1 Software 509,615 1,249,673 740,058

Total Intangible Assets 509,615 1,249,673 740,058

Sub Total 10,538,187 17,099,776 6,561,589

Previous depreciation / amortization Revised

Class of assets

rate/useful life Useful Life (In Years)

Computer 25% 5

Furniture and

o)
Fixtures 25% 10

LS
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Office Equipment 25% 5
Software 20% Lower of 5 years or License period
Vehicle 20% 7
Leasehold 20% Lower of 6 Years or Lease Period
5.15 Taxations

Income tax payable on profits is based on the applicable provisions of the Income Tax Act 2058
BS and is recognized as an expense in the period in which profits arise. Income tax expense is the
aggregate of the charge to profit or loss in respect of current income tax and deferred income tax.

Current income tax is the amount of income tax payable on the taxable profit for the year determined
in accordance with the relevant tax legislation and any adjustment to tax payable or receivable in
respect of previous years. It is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the

reporting date.

Amount in NPR

Particulars As at 16 July 2018 As at 15 July 2017
Profit before income tax 294,829,693 261,229,056
Adjustments:
Income not subject to income tax 294,829,693 261,229,056
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes - -
Prior year under/(over) provision - -
Taxable Income - -
Current Income Tax (at the rate of 25%) - -

Movement in the tax (payable)/recoverable account is as follows:

Particulars As at 16 July 2018 As at 15 July 2017
At the start of year 212,659,746 157,432,260
Taxation Charge 105,177,416 55,227,486
Prior year under/(over) provision - -
Taxation paid - -
At the end of year 317,837,162 212,659,746

%0
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Notes to the financials statements for the year ended 16 July 2018

6 First Time Adoptation reconciliations and disclosures

NFRS 1 (First-time Adoption of Nepal Financials Reporting Standards) provides a suitable starting
point for accounting in accordance with NFRS and is required to be mandatorily followed by first-time
adopters.

The Company has prepared the opening Statement of Financial Position as per NFRS as of 1st
Shrawan, 2073 (17 July 2016) (the transition date) by:

A. recognizing all assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by NFRS,
B. derecognizing items of assets or liabilities which are not permitted by NFRS,

C. reclassifying items from previous Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) to NFRS
as required under NFRS, and

D. applying NFRS in measurement of recognized assets and liabilities.

Exceptions

As per NFRS 1 any change in accounting policy should be applied retrospectively, however it prohibits
retrospective application of some aspects of other NFRS. Some of the exceptions which are relevant to
the entity are as follows

Estimates: An entity’s estimates in accordance with NFRSs at the date of transition to NFRSs shall be
consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP. The company
does not have any such estimates made under NFRS which is different than the local GAAP on date of
transitions.

Classification and measurement of financial assets: An entity shall assess whether a financial asset
carried at amortised cost meets the conditions of NFRS 9 on the basis of the facts and circumstances
that exist at the date of transition to NFRSs. Accordingly, for investment carried at amortised cost as on
date of transition the business model test and cash flow test has been checked for the same date. As per
the exception for retrospective application classification based on the circumstance prevailing at initial
recognition would be difficult and perhaps impossible.

Exemptions

NFRS 1 has provided various optional exemption from some requirement of other NFRS. Retrospective
application of some of the standard can require significant resources and could in some circumstances be
impracticable.

Insurance Contract: First-time adopter may apply the transitional provisions in NFRS 4 Insurance
Contracts. NFRS 4 restricts changes in accounting policies for insurance contracts, including changes
made by a first-time adopter. The company has been already using Gross Premium Valuation for insurance
contract liabilities in existing GAAP.

Deemed Cost: The entity has not used fair value on date of transition as deemed cost. Rather, the
carrying amount under previous GAAP of an item of property, plant and equipment has been considered
as deemed cost on date of transition. There is no requirement for componentization nor there was any

major replacement which was not capitalized in previous year.

%1
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6.1 Significant changes from the policies adopted in the past
Significant changes from the accounting policies adopted under previous GAAP (erstwhile Nepal
Accounting Standards and directives issued by Insurance Board of Nepal) and the adoption of NFRS
has been disclosed in the respective segments, including the impact. The detailed impact disclosure

is given below.

Summary of NFRS Adjustments
6.2 Reconciliation of total equity as at 16 July 2016, 15 July 2017 and 16 July 2018

Notes As at As at As at
16 July 2018 15 July 2017 16 July 2016

Total equity (shareholders’ funds) 2,798,951,487 | 1,500,171,194 | 1,274,675,484
under previous GAAP
NFRS Adjustments:
Calls in advance a - 11,840,000 11,840,000
Dividend proposed b 12,334,441 9,894,103 5,728,982
Fair value of Investment held at FVTOCI c 80,333,407 235,617,731 325,037,458
Reversal of provision of investment d 56,549,263 26,183,006 548,074
Deferred tax adjustments (15,517,723) (6,532,798) 48,258
Defined benefit obligation of employees e (318,453) (3,332,464) 818,995
Depreciation and amortisation

: f (0) - -
adjustments
Rev_aluatlon of property, plant and 9 29291625 ) )
equipment
Transfer to life fund h (93,504,172) | (209,103,370) | (291,496,027)
Total adjustment to equity 69,168,389 64,566,207 52,525,740
Total Equity under NFRS 2,868,119,876 | 1,564,737,401 | 1,327,201,224

6.3 Reconciliation of profit

Notes As at As at
16 July 2018 15 July 2017

Profit as per previous GAAP 187,177,919 235,389,813
Adjustments under NFRS
Reversal of provision of investment booked
under GAAPp d 30,366,257 25,634,932
Defined benefit obligation of employees e 5,464,865 (2,023,789)
Deprecation Adjustment f -
Deferred tax (8,984,924) (6,581,057)
Total Adjustment to profit or loss 26,846,198 17,030,086
Profit or loss under NFRS 214,024,117 252,419,899
Other Comprehensive Income h (128,443,554) (91,547,397)
Total Comprehensive Income under NFRS 85,580,563 160,872,503
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6.4 Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Positions reported as at 16 July 2018 due to adoptation
of NFRS
Particulars Notes GAAP Adjustments NFRS
Assets
Property, plant and equipment g 106,892,907 39,055,500 145,948,407
Intangible assets f 1,326,651 - 1,326,651
Financial Investments c 8,565,643,776 107,111,209 8,672,754,985
Loans at amortized cost j 632,098,641 (338,710) 631,759,931
Other financial assets at amortized cost 44,323,112 - 44,323,112
Deferred tax asset 308,062,544 (50,148,897) 257,913,647
Other assets j 9,893,048 338,710 10,231,758
Current tax assets 317,837,162 - 317,837,162
Cash and cash equivalents 230,106,551 - 230,106,551
Total Assets 10,216,184,392 96,017,812 | 10,312,202,203
EQUITY
Share capital 1,784,835,000 - 1,784,835,000
Retained earnings 365,747,543 165,858,944 531,606,486
Catastrophe reserve 89,313,979 - 89,313,979
Other reserves 559,054,965 (96,690,557) 462,364,408
Total equity 2,798,951,487 69,168,386 | 2,868,119,874
Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities h 7,037,875,608 93,504,172 | 7,131,379,780
Financial liabilities i 278,624,665 (68,883,704) 209,740,961
Other liabilities 53,114,098 - 53,114,098
Provisions e 47,618,534 2,228,955 49,847,489
Total liabilities 7,417,232,905 26,849,423 | 7,444,082,329
Total liabilities and equity 10,216,184,392 96,017,809 | 10,312,202,203
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6.5 Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Positions reported as at 15 July 2017 due to adoptation
of NFRS
Particulars Notes GAAP Adjustments NFRS
Assets
Property, plant and equipment 107,958,327 - 107,958,327
Intangible assets 2,519,824 - 2,519,824
Financial Investments c 5,701,851,951 314,156,975 | 6,016,008,925
Loans at amortized cost j 401,801,632 (176,356) 401,625,276
Other financial assets at amortized cost 25,498,589 - 25,498,589
Deferred tax asset 379,883,197 (83,978,491) 295,904,706
Other assets j 6,851,945 176,356 7,028,301
Current tax assets 212,659,746 - 212,659,746
Cash and cash equivalents 263,950,917 - 263,950,917
Total Assets 7,102,976,127 230,178,484 @ 7,333,154,610
EQUITY
Share capital 610,200,000 | (110,200,000) 500,000,000
Retained earnings 523,470,301 137,663,084 661,133,386
Catastrophe reserve 70,596,187 - 70,596,187
Other reserves 295,904,706 42,832,105 338,736,810
Total equity 1,500,171,194 70,295,189 | 1,570,466,383
Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities h 5,258,912,349 209,103,370 5,468,015,719
Financial liabilities i 206,593,101 (41,806,091) 164,787,010
Other liabilities a 93,174,558 (11,840,000) 81,334,558
Provisions e 44,124,925 4,426,015 48,550,940
Total liabilities 5,602,804,932 159,883,294 | 5,762,688,227
Total liabilities and equity 7,102,976,127 230,178,484 | 7,333,154,610

¥
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6.6 Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Positions reported as at 16 July 2016 due to adoptation
of NFRS
Particulars Notes GAAP Adjustments NFRS
Assets
Property, plant and equipment g 113,594,021 - 113,594,021
Intangible assets f 2,713,082 - 2,713,082
Financial Investments c 4,524,433,884 433,383,277 4,957,817,162
Loans at amortized cost j 252,063,172 - 252,063,172
Other financial assets at amortized cost 22,481,948 - 22,481,948
Deferred tax asset 382,111,298 | (107,913,233) 274,198,065
Other assets i 9,921,607 - 9,921,6067
Current tax assets 157,432,260 - 157,432,260
Cash and cash equivalents 126,424,359 - 126,424,359
Total Assets 5,591,175,631 325,470,045 | 5,916,645,674
EQUITY
Share capital a 488,160,000 11,840,000 500,000,000
Retained earnings 465,260,214 5,728,983 470,989,197
Catastrophe reserve 47,057,206 - 47,057,206
Other reserves 274,198,065 34,956,758 309,154,823
Total equity 1,274,675,484 52,525,740 | 1,327,201,225
Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities h 4,012,069,796 291,496,028 | 4,303,565,823
Financial liabilities i 206,855,255 (6,277,056) 200,578,199
Other liabilities 62,325,469 (11,840,000) 50,485,468
Provisions e 35,249,627 (434,667) 34,814,960
Total liabilities 4,316,500,147 272,944,305 = 4,589,444,450
Total liabilities and equity 5,591,175,631 325,470,045 | 5,916,645,675

*Adjustment include reclassification and remeasurement as further explained in respective

notes a to k.
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6.7 Reconciliation of Profit and Loss for the year ended 16 July 2018 due to adoption of NFRS

%%

. Reclassified .
Particulars Notes GAAP Adjustments NFRS

Gross Premiums 2,379,327,788 - 2,379,327,788
Premium ceded to reinsurers (133,192,722) - (133,192,722)
Net insurance premium revenue 2,246,135,066 2,246,135,066
Other income

Income from investments 718,401,131 - 718,401,131
Other income 67,630,592 157,769 67,788,362
Total other income j 786,031,723 157,769 786,189,492
Total income 3,032,166,789 157,769 3,032,324,559
Gross claims and benefits paid 404,952,325 - 404,952,325
Claims ceded to reinsurers (100,293,149) - (100,293,149)
Changes in net insurance liability 1,778,963,260 - 1,778,963,2560
Net insurance benefits and claims 2,083,622,436 - 2,083,622,435
Agent expenses 305,659,496 - 305,659,496
Regulatory service fee 22,461,351 - 22,461,351
Employee benefit expenses 221,952,891 (6,430,612) 215,522,279
Impairment losses on financial assets k 30,712,946 (30,366,257) 346,689
Depreciation and amortization d 17,099,775 - 17,099,775
Other expenses f 92,782,839 - 92,782,839
Finance costs f - - -

Total other expenses 690,669,297 (36,796,869) 653,872,430
Total expenses 2,774,291,733 (36,796,869) 2,737,494,865
Profit before income tax 257,875,056 36,954,638 294,829,693

Tax expenses:

- Provision for income tax




TS IS $63ARGY bIUah [e1ies
Annual Report 2074/75

aIffics yfeideal 2068/©Y

- Deferred tax (income)/expense 71,820,654 8,984,924 80,805,578
Profit for the year 186,054,403 27,969,714 214,024,115
Other Comprehensive Income

Fair Value Reserve - (207,045,766) (207,045,766)
Revalution Surplus - 39,055,500 39,055,500
Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) - (3,267,806) (3,267,806)
Deferred Tax - 42,814,518 42,814,518
t(;:(her comprehensive income net of h i (128,443 554) (128,443 554)
J:;?' Comprehensive Income for the 186,054,403 | (100,473,840) 85,580,562

6.8 Reconciliation of Profit and Loss for the year ended 15 July 2017 due to adoption of NFRS

Reclassified

Particulars Notes GAAP Adjustments NFRS

Gross Premiums 2,049,279,096 - 2,049,279,096
Premium ceded to reinsurers (132,351,079) - (132,351,079)
Net insurance premium revenue 1,916,928,017 1,916,928,017
Other income

Income from investments 375,819,112 - 375,819,112
Other income j 48,799,067 23,240 48,822,307
Total other income 424,618,179 23,240 424,641,419
Total income 2,341,546,195 23,240 | 2,341,569,435
Gross claims and benefits paid 361,534,529 - 361,534,529
Claims ceded to reinsurers (65,334,795) - (65,334,795)
Changes in net insurance liability 1,246,842,553 - 1,246,842,553
Net insurance benefits and claims 1,543,042,287 - 1,543,042,287
Agent Expenses 226,893,391 - 226,893,391
Regulatory Service fee 19,169,280 - 19,169,280
Employee benefit expenses k 181,261,536 2,047,029 183,308,565
Impairment losses on financial assets d 29,015,457 (25,634,932) 3,380,525
Depreciation and amortization 11,480,561 - 11,480,561
Other expenses 77,437,167 - 77,437,167
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Finance costs 15,628,603 - 15,628,603
Total other expenses 560,885,995 (23,587,903) 537,298,094
Total expenses 2,103,928,282 (23,587,903) | 2,080,340,381
Profit before income tax 237,617,913 23,611,143 261,229,055
Tax expenses:
- Provision for income tax - - -
- Deferred tax (income)/expense 2,228,100 6,581,057 8,809,157
Profit for the year 235,389,813 17,030,086 252,419,898
Other Comprehensive Income
Fair Value Reserve - (119,226,303) (119,226,303)
Revalution Surplus - - -
Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) - (2,836,893) (2,836,893)
Deferred Tax - 30,515,799 30,515,799
t('a);(her comprehensive income net of i (91,547,397) (91,547,397)
J:;?' Comprehensive Income for the 235,389,813 |  (74,517,310) 160,872,501

6.10

%%

Notes on first time adoption reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position and Statement
of Profit or Loss

Under previous GAAP, amount collected from promoters prior to allotment of shares were shown
as external liability "Calls in advance". Under NFRS, since the amount has been collected for
ultimate set-off against right shares to be issued in subsequent events (i.e covertible equity shares
in nature) has been treated as equity and has been credited to share capital.

Under previous GAAP, cash dividends on equity shares recommended by the board of directors
after the end of the reporting period but before the financial statements were approved for issue
were recognised in the financial statements as a liability. Under NFRS, such cash dividends are
recognised when declared by the equityholders in a general meeting. The effect of this change is
an increase in total equity, but this does not affect profit before tax and total profit for the respective
years.

Under previous GAAP, investments were measured at cost less diminution in value. Under NFRS,
these financial assets have been classified as financial assets held at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVTOCI). On the date of transition to NFRS, these financial assets have
been measured at their fair value which is higher than the cost as per previous GAAP, resulting in
an increase in the carrying amount as explained in the table below. These changes do not affect
profit before tax or total profit for the year ended 16 July 2018, 15 July 2017 and 16 July 2016
because the changes in fair value have been recongnised under Other Comprehensive Income

(OClI).
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Particulars As at As at As at

16 July 2018 15 July 2017 16 July 2016
Increase in carrying amount due 107,111,209 314,156,975 433,383,277
to fair value
Igg:g;r:: dtz’r‘n';z‘r’ft“:t on the (26,777,802) (78,539,244) (108,345,819)
Imapact in Equity (OCI) 80,333,407 235,617,731 325,037,458

H 0,

Transferred to Life Fund (90% of (72,300,066) (212,055,958) (292,533,712)
Total Impact)
Net impact in total equity 8,033,341 23,561,773 32,503,746

d) Subsequent to measurement of Investments carried at FVTOCI in fair value, provision for investment
recognised in local GAAP has been reversed in profit and loss and the resultant amount has been
further transferred to regulatory reserve.

Particulars As at As at As at
16 July 2018 15 July 2017 16 July 2016
Reversal of provision on
investment recognised in local 56,549,263 26,183,006 548,074
GAAP
Net Increase in Equity 56,549,263 26,183,006 548,074
Moyement in profit and loss 30,366,257 25,634,932 i
during the year
e) Under NFRS, the actuarial gains and losses form part of remeasurement of the net defined benefit

liability / asset which is recognised in Other Comprehensive income (OCI). Consequently, the tax
effect of the same has also been recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OCl) under NFRS

instead of profit or loss.

Particulars As at As at As at
16 July 2018 15 July 2017 16 July 2016

Liability as per local GAAP 47,618,534 44,124,925 35,249,627
Liability as per NFRS (A) 49,847,489 48,550,940 34,814,960

(2,228,955) (4,426,015) 434,667
Acturial Gains/loss in Gratuity 7,642,010 4,374,204 1,537,311
Deferred tax Impact on Acturial
Gain/Loss (B) (1,910,503) (1,093,551) (384,328)
Net Increament in Total
Equity (A)+(B) (318,453) (3,332,464) 818,995
Net mqvemgnt in OCl due to 3,267,806 2,836,893 i
Actuarial gain/loss
Net mov_ement in profit or 5,464,866 (2,023,789) )
loss during the year
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f)

g)

h)

As per the Circular dated 2075/09/12 issued by the Beema Samiti, 90% of surplus arising on Other
Comprehensive Income (OCI) should be transferred to Fair Value Reserve and accordingly be shown

Management has revised the estimated useful life of the property, plant and equipment

and intangible assets. Accordingly, the effect of such revision on net carrying
value of assets, depreciation and amortisation has been accounted prospectively.
In case property, plant and equipment, it has resulted in increase in depreciation

charges for the year
value by net NPR

by NPR 5,821,531 with corresponding decrease in assets
5,821,531 due to change in method of depreciation/Useful life

In case intangible assets, it has resulted in increase in amortisation for the year by NPR 740,058 with
corresponding decrease in assets value by net NPR 740,058 due to change in method of depreciation

Under previous GAAP, land was recorded at historical cost, however, under NFRS, it has been
recorded at fair value using revaluation model pursuant to NAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment.
Such gain has been shown as Revaluation Surplus under other comprehensive income.

Particulars As at As at As at
16 July 2018 15 July 2017 | 16 July 2016
Increase in carrying amount 39,055,500 ) )
due to revaluation
Deferred Tax impact on
Revaluation Surplus (9,763,875 ) )
Net Increment in Total Equity 29,291,625 - -
Depreciation adjustment on i
PPE (Refer note f)
"Net increment in carrying
amount of PPE during 39,055,500
the year"
Movement of Other Comprehensive Income during the year
Particulars As at As at As at
16 July 2018 15 July 2017 16 July 2016
Fair Value Reserve 80,333,407 235,617,731 325,037,458
Actuarial Loss (5,731,508) (3,280,653) (1,152,983)
Revaluation of PPE 29,291,625 - -
Cumulative OCI 103,893,524 232,337,078 323,884,475
i 0,
Transfer to Life fund 90% (Refer (93,504,172) (209,103,370) (291,496,027)
note below)
g(e:tI movement in cumulative (128,443,554) (91,547,397)

under the Life Insurance Fund i.e Insurance Contract Liabilities.

90
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i) Reconcilation of Financial Liabilities as per local GAAP and NFRS:
Particulars As at As at As at
16 July 2018 | 15 July 2017 | 16 July 2016
As per Local GAAP 278,624,665 | 206,593,101 206,855,255
Proposed Dividend (12,334,441) (9,894,103) (5,728,982)
Reversal of investment provision (56,549,263) | (26,183,006) (548,074)
NFRS adjustments (68,883,704) | (36,077,109) (6,277,056)
As per NFRS 209,740,960 = 170,515,992 200,578,199
i) Under previous GAAP, staff loans were shown at historical value. Under NFRS, such staff loans
are initially recognised at fair value. For the purpose of computing fair value of staff loan, market
interest rate is considered. Such loans are subsequently classified as Amortised Cost.
Particulars As at As at As at
16 July 2018 | 15 July 2017 | 16 July 2016
Loan to employees under local GAAP 7,575,032 6,338,678
Less: Prepayments (338,710) (176,356) -
Loan to employees under NFRS 7,236,322 6,162,322
Amortization of prepaid benefits 157,769 23,240 -
Interest income from loans to employees 157,769 23,240
k) Reconciliation of employee benefit expenses
Particulars ROEH DY
16 July 2018 15 July 2017
Employee benefit expense as per Local GAAP 221,952,891 181,261,536
Amortisation of prepaid staff benefits (Refer note j 157,769 23.240
above)
Additional expense/(reyersal) o_f leave and gratuity (6,588,362) 2023789
expense due to actuarial valuation
Impact of NFRS (6,430,613) 2,047,029
Employee benefit expense as per NFRS 215,522,278 183,308,566
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6.9 Reconciliation of Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 16 July 2018 and 15 July 2017
due to adoption of NFRS

For the year ended 16 July 2018

(the latest period presented under previous GAAP)

Sl Amount as per
Particulars Previous GAAP transition NFRS P
to NFRS
Net cash flows from operating activities 1,183,891,163 | (166,909,552) 1,016,981,611
Net cash flows from investing activities (2,329,212,292) 181,912,587 (2,147,299,705)

Net cash flows from financing activities

1,108,313,730

(11,840,000)

1,096,473,730

Net increase | (Decrease) in cash and (37,007,398) 3,163,034 (33,844,364)
cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent as the 128,746,413 | 135,204,503 263,950,916
beginning of the period

Cash and cash equivalent at the end of 91,739,015 138,367,537 230,106,552

the period

For the year ended 15 July 2017
(the latest period presented under previous GAAP)

AUEEC Amount as per
Particulars Previous GAAP transition NFRS P

to NFRS
Net cash flows from operating activities 1,094,695,784 | (137,855,721) 956,840,062
Net cash flows from investing activities (1,034,960,895) 215,647,388 (819,313,507)
Net cash flows from financing activities (15,628,603) 15,628,603 -
Net increase | (Decrease) in cash and 44,106,286 93,420,270 137,526,556
cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent as the 84,640,128 41,784,231 126,424,359
beginning of the period
Cash a_nd cash equivalent at the end of 128,746,413 135,204,501 263,950,015
the period

Notes on cash flow statement

There is no any cash inflow due to NFRS. However, major adjustments are observed mainly due to
reclassification of call deposits from investment in Local GAAP to cash and cash equivalent in NFRS
financials. Loan against insurance policies was earlier shown under investing activity in Local GAAP which
has now been classified as operating activity.

WR
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@ pakertilly

Dev Associates
Chartered Accountants

WA NGO HH qfaas b p—

PO. Box 252
Lalitpur DPO 44700
Nepal
e AEE m Fersy Pl T: +977 (1) 5521605
F: +977 (1) 5520976
il I il |3|1 TaeTqHE g!qa devassociates@ntc.net.np

www.bakertillydev.com

fadira faarure SETqdeoRlT gt giiaes

L]

BT THATT GATT YTgH A3H TR~ AT (ATHZSH (Fat qosma “ag s wiq sffaa
TRUEN) ATAE 3R, 0 (AITAHR AATE 9%, R095) F ATAAT, H ARTHT AATA WP A4F
FUE! AT fqazer, 79 gare fqawr 791 sfEdmr quar afads e faEre 7 aogwEedT o
At aar o feorlr gwraer yoar faedrg faravorer srarader & gre TE @t |

BTHI AT Fev fadira faaworer a9 #wreer amare 33, Roey @1 faxima feafa v awen g @
qqr fd® TP T FaATE HAAE A @A afafa) F sfraa Far a7 fmeer o afaEe
Tt MEeT A9 IRYT FUAT It o 1wy |

I T = T HER
99 ATAT ARUH T | AT FIEG UHGTIEVEY FEId AT TOF FAHNIFE AGIITAFT AT
ATARVEFE] ATACAT BTHT T8 FFATETE T @, T aTH J&aT ATqeqhal J9eq a41 Furel
TATH 7 ITAH ATAR I T T FIHT T faeaw &

farsgawqa S (Emphasis of Matter)- fasfra Rrazer e smar

T i favorer crararay Hifaeesr dar § A1 Seor@ wu g faarer aarir aresar
SRRTAT ARG TRISH =ME-g) | TEd faxia faawores a9 Fvairer frarae fram & afafa
&1 S g T drwwer faxiry afvas gt HEeEE aere it aaR W g | haeey
79 fadra faaroee s=1 wmE @ift SUATh TET 9w | 99 GRSl el g g
(modify) TRTET S | -

Dev Associates, Chartered Accountants trading as Baker Tilly is a member of the global network of Bz y International Ltd., the members of
which are seperate and independent legal entities. It is registered as a partnership firm in the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal with firm
registration no. 230 and with PAN 600430025.
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FHI

a7 fawasg

TH FFIATS AT 3%, J06Y T THTE TS AMGPT U A0 A9 fa<rg qfaaes A7 (Nepal
Financial Reporting Standard-NFRS) srHIfo® wger g2 o< faawor aar wer g | &1 faazoesan
BTHI A FFIATH STARGAT HETTHIEEEdT AT fafq R06RI991Re AT @ raradieror giaasa Sy
TH B |

fadfra fraor IR =EeET quT TwEE qfeT a8 THEee! RrETe

frarae freera (& |fafa) #v sfaT $mr 77 e faxdie giaaeT gty e s fada
faaruree AR q q9T FATTEaT RIS T, T ATAATST a7 qfEH BRI fawia faavues ara
FUHT T HFSTAEAR &7 AfH ATG9qF T (Ao1eee AaVTqS AP &1 A<D (FFAT
qUTeAE S [AERT qT5H A18h 10 P! [AHESH! AaEaTITHT 8! G |

frarer T 7 |1 wvamEr faxdir faaomr adifaa gerEr T faEE aawaraa @@ 8 0 a9
st saea FPIAIeTE @S A, 0 A g ETee geg T a7 @IS aarT a1
AT ] T AEFF F7F JAEAE] [qFed el HTEATH qed [aurg fqavues dqawd
AT ATAATH] AR @l YTl Faerad TR JaR T4 999 158 |

HTT fAEFT q87 THeed! (qear) fada gfaasaer geraEes! e T & |

AEmrdEee Rrear

T el faawores steramsty v qfzwr FRoer Terd sfhSTafed TR WS S A BT
TaEa ATvavaen 'EIT‘?I'TI?I'; (obtain reasobnable assurance) ¥ S@TIIIETOTERT HTATRHT BTHT TFFTEaR
AGTYIE gfqasd ST T BT SEYd TEH B | WA AATET 9= dedhl AT &, @
arer F-’I'@T‘Tﬁ'&!'"'ﬂ:l'{?f ELEIN TMRUPT FA@TTEETITe HRIGETHT Teld o (material misstatement)
HOFH AL, T T AMIS T TANT 8157 | T U (misstatement) FTAGTT a7 Jfeare
IO & THE T UFA a7 FANEHT, FARTHAeed 47 faxira faavoresasr smawe fow snfae fomers
TATE GTS, W ST UL A O AGCATHT AT T AT |

BT AT SRETIIETTHI A @R @I F TE sr@rase daar demr fraw 1
EAAITE =g FTAH THE G | T§ FHAT, FE,

(F) SreErs At qfedr FRo fad faaroee awqa TuE TeT AiEeraiead IR T 99
TR T AHST GART THT T TG TN AN ATGYAF TAT ¥ JUYH THIVEE T ITEHT
g | AT (fraud) AT THESTS, WTO@TST (forgery), WIMTWIA BIEA @9 (intentional
omission), TTAd Yfdffaea (wrong representation) a1 ATRARE (AR Jeatud &l HTY
mewmmiﬂﬁWwaﬁwmm g A9 Sfaw
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ATIRE o aRAr T F TET G, X @R REET AR T
TATARIATER A 20%h T IL4T AMGUH &3 |

(appropriatemess) I W@l HTATIESH FABINHAT (reasonableness) TIT ATHT Fraferad
GATATETH! HeATgHA T B |

TN FART TH FTaT FoaTad AAATAT AT @l JUGEhdTdl ar, T
G EET FHAT T THIEEH ATURAT FOAT JTaXd S RIFaTH AT @
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Sy e At anfer s e araradierr yAToTeT s g | qurfy wfesger weAr
AT JEAATEHN RV G FPIAFT FTa0T G AIAT Ged g7 T |

FEETIAETE foeira feorar ARkuar gerame ammad fadra fazorar au g, deam
T ATHATRT qeATgHT N, B |

AGTIEFH] 7T AH T FPrh] (T AR a7 qaaiaE HATEATIET gIAtee T
7 JUGTH AGIIIET THI qre TR &Y |

A HF T89 THes GHE A0 FERTE ATIND T@TTNEAT T AISTArag &7 T THATAIH
1Y arARE A= @ FESEETET @ TEAE FHE e I fraies giaa
T Ff |

MHFA HHF T8 THae THET 2THS T@IITETTHT FHAT AT FE e THNTE AR
AT TXeT SAERT Foor@ I fqazor J97 TXFT Gf | T9FT AR el Ta-Adrars T 9T 99
FHEIAEE T I WENT T ATAeAFAT HTAR @AAT AT T Hqera TRUH JUAGER! ATCHT
afer gfea T &

qes §
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Premium Summary

2,500,000
2,000,000
1,500,000
1,000,000

500,000

Life Fund

7,000,000
6,000,000
5,000,000
4,000,000
3,000,000
2,000,000

1,000,000

TS IS $63ARGY bIUah [e1ies
Annual Report 2074/75
aIffics yfeideel 2008/©Y

NPR '000' Solvency Margin
Premium Summary Solvency Margin
3
2.5
2
1.5
1
0.5
2070/071 2071/072 2072/073 2073/074 2074/075 0
M First Premium M Renewal Premium M Total Premium 2071/072 2072/073 2073/074 2074/075
Life Fund Investment
6,5
Investment
10,000,000
4 9,000,000 8,681,851
8,000,000
35 7,000,000
5,819,187
26 6,000,000
5,000,000 4,544,099
2 4,000,000 3,496,413
3,000,000 2,582,007
2,000,000
1,000,000
2070/071 2071/072 2072/073 2073/074 2074/075
2070/071 2071/072 2072/073 2073/074 2074/075
Net Profit
Net Profit
300,000 25,
23
250,000
200,000
14,
150,000 1
100,000 6
50,000
2070/071 2071/072 2072/073 2073/074 2074/075
Networth Per Share and EPS
Networth Per Share and EPS
300.00
261.12
245.85
250.00 214.13
191.82
200.00 - 156.82
150.00
100.00
38.94
50.00 24.61 13.59 29.88 1451
2070/071 2071/072 2072/073 2073/074 2074/075

e Net Worth Per Share

e E3rning Per Share
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Corporate Office

Hattisar, Kathmandu
Tel : 01-4441414

REGIONAL/BRANCH OFFICE CONTACTS

PROVINCE/REGIONAL OFFICE

1. Biratnagar

Biratnagar-15, Morang
Tel : 021-440415

BRANCH OFFICE
Birtamod

Anarmani-4, Jhapa
Tel. No. : 023-541324

Phidim
Phidim-1, Panchthar
Tel. No. : 024-520601

Urlabari

Urlabari-2, Morang
Tel No. : 021-541905

Itahari

Itahari-1, Sunsari
Tel. No. : 025-587213

Biratnagar

Biratnagar-15, Morang
Tel. No. : 021-440415

Dharan

Dharan-5, Sunsari
Tel. No. : 025-533139

PROVINCE/REGIONAL OFFICE
2. Lahan

Lahan-3, Siraha
Tel. No. : 033-560877

BRANCH OFFICE
Lahan

Lahan-3, Siraha

Tel No. : 033-560877

Janakpur

Janakpur-2, Dhanusha
Tel. No. : 041-521445

Sindhuli
Siddheswor-6, Sindhuli
Tel. No. : 047-520975

Birgunj
Birgunj-10, Parsa
Tel. No. : 051-523310

Chandranigapur
Chandranigapur-1, Rautahat
Tel. No. : 055-540741

Kalaiya
Kalaiya-8, Bara
Tel. No. : 053-551894

PROVINCE/REGIONAL OFFICE
3. Kathmandu

Kathmandu - 1, Naxal
Tel : 01-4441664

BRANCH OFFICE
Hetauda

Hetauda - 10, Makawanpur
Tel. No. : 057-526175

Narayangadh

Suryabinayak
Katunje - 8, Bhaktapur
Tel. No. : 01-5092067

Bharatpur - 3, Chitwan
Tel. No. : 056-533580 Patan

Banepa

Lalitpur - 5, Kumaripati
Tel No. : 01-5546528

Banepa - 6, Kavre

Tel. No. : 011-660973

Kathmandu
Kathmandu - 1, Naxal
Tel. No. : 01-4441664
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PROVINCE/REGIONAL OFFICE
4. Pokhara

PROVINCE/REGIONAL OFFICE
5.

Pokhara - 8, Neworad
Tel : 061-526226

BRANCH OFFICE
Pokhara

Pokhara - 8, Newroad, Kaski
Tel. No. : 061-526226

Palpa
Tansen - 4, Palpa
Tel No. : 075-520807

Butwal
Butwal - 9, Rupandehi
Tel : 071-438087/88

BRANCH OFFICE
Butwal

Butwal - 9, Rupandehi
Tel : 071-438087/88

Jeetpur
Gajayhada - 7, Jeetpur
Tel. No. : 076-550139

Dang
Ghorahi- 11, Dang
Tel. No. : 082-562900

PROVINCE/REGIONAL OFFICE
6. Nepalgunj
Nepalgunj - 16, Banke
Tel : 081-415169

BRANCH OFFICE
Nepalgunj

Nepaljung - 16, Banke
Tel. No. : 081415169

Surkhet
Birendranagar - 6, Surkhet
Tel. No. : 083-524283

Jumla
Airport Road, Jumla
Tel. No. : 087-520624

Mehalkuna
Mehalkuna - 1, Surkhet
Tel No. : 083-410094

Dailekh
Kharigaira - 1, Dailekh
Tel. No. : 089-420447

PROVINCE/REGIONAL OFFICE
7. Mahendranagar

Mahendranagar-18, Kanchanpur
Tel : 099-520134

BRANCH OFFICE
Tikapur
Tikapur - 9, Kailali
Tel : 091-561246

Mahendranagar

Mahendranagar-18, Kanchanpur

Tel. No. : 099-520134

Dhanghadi
Dhangadhi-2, Kailali
Tel. No. : 091-527036
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